&z/w‘fa}wf? 1 Bloom

Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA e Bayshore Beautification MSTU
Haldeman Creck MSTU

MEETING LOCATION: NAPLES BOTANICAL

GARDENS/AUDITORIUM

Bayshore Gateway Triangle Community Redevelopment Agency

AGENDA
June 5, 2018
6:00 PM

Chairman Maurice Gutierrez
Karen Beatty, Peter Dvorak, Larry Ingram,
Steve Main, Shane Shadis, Michael Sherman
1. Call to order and Roll Call
a. Dwight Oakley — new member introduction
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Adoption of Agenda
4. Approval of Minutes

a. May 5, 2018 (attachment)

5. Community / Business — Presentations
a. Affordable Housing — Commissioner Taylor (Attachment)
6. Old Business
Vacant Lots — Staff update
b. 17 Acres - Staff update
c. Redevelopment Plan — Staff update (Attachment — Community Focus
Meeting Mapping Exercise Results)
d. Fire Suppression — Conditional Award Letter
e. Linwood Pond Site — Findings and Discussion (Attachment)
f.  Website Update/Social Media
g. RFP —Public Art (Attachment - TDC Action Item)
7. New Business

a. CBIG Grant — Dr. Robert March 2662 Davis Blvd. (Attachment)

Offices: 3570 Bayshore Drive, Unit 102, Naples, Florida 34112
Phone: 239-643-1115
Online: www.bayshorecra.com



Creoits W?“ i Bloom

Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA o Bayshore Beautification MSTU
Haldeman Creck MSTU

b. Office Space — Lease Consideration
¢. CRA Grant Program Guidelines — Discussion (Attachment)
d. Opera Naples — Safety Lighting Request (Attachment)
e. Application for appointment - Gateway Triangle Resident (Attachment)
8. Staff Report
a. Project list update by Staff
b. Financials
9. Other Agency’s
a. Collier County Sheriff Department
b. Collier County Code Enforcement
10. Commination and Correspondence
11. Public Comment
12. Staff Comments
a. Walking Audit Report Presentation — moved to October 2 meeting
13. Advisory Board General Communications
14. Next meeting date: July 10, 2108 (second Tuesday of the month)
15. Adjournment

Offices: 3570 Bayshore Drive, Unit 102, Naples, Florida 34112
Phone: 239-643-1115
Online: www.bayshorecra.com



% &&MW? wn Bloom

Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA o Bayshore Beautification MSTU
Haldeman Creck MSTU

Agenda item 4,a— May 1, 2018 meeting minutes

BAYSHORE/GATEWAY TRIANGLE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT LOCAL

ADVISORY BOARD MINUTES OF THE MAY 1, 2018 MEETING

The meeting of the Bayshore/Gateway Triangle Community Redevelopment Advisory Board
was called to order by Chairman, Maurice Gutierrez at 6:03 p.m. at the CRA Office, 3750
Bayshore Drive, Unit 102, Naples, FL 34112

II.

I11.

IV.

Roll Call: Advisory Board Members Present: Maurice Gutierrez, Karen Beatty (Left
at 8:27), Mike Sherman, Steve Main (Arrived at 6:05), Shane Shadis (Arrived at
6:03pm, left at 7:30pm) and Peter Dvorak. Excused Absence: Larry Ingram. Absent:
Ron Kezeske).

CRA Staff Present: Shirley Garcia, Operations Coordinator, CRA; Tami Scott, Senior
Project Mgr.; and Debrah Forester, CRA Director; Naomi Hutcheson, Administrative
Assistant; Tim Durham, Executive Director of Corp Business Ops.

Pledge of Allegiance: The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chairman Gutierrez

Adoption of Agenda: Motion to adopt agenda as is by Peter Dvorak. Second by Karen
Beatty. Pass Unanimously. (Was noted at end of meeting that there was a mistype in
the Next Meeting Date. It should be June 5, 2018, not June 5, 2108)

Adoption of Minutes: Peter Dvorak requested the minutes from April 3, 2018—VII
Old Business, A: Vacant Lots—be amended to clarify the motion presented by Steve
Main. Instead of the current verbiage that indicates a willingness to accept additional
monies per lot or reclaim the properties, the motion should only indicate that the
Advisory Board voted to enact the reverter clause and reclaim the titles. Motion to
accept minutes as amended by Peter Dvorak. Second by Karen Beatty. Passed
Unanimously.

Community Presentation:

A. Mattamay Homes-Mack, from Mattamay Homes was introduced by Senior
Project Manager Tami Scott. This was the 3™ time Mattamay presented to the CRA
Advisory Board (CRA). Presentation included: layouts and images of the project
site plan, number of units, and types of units. Pre-selling hopefully by end of the
year, with the first block of units schedule for completion early to mid- 2019.
Selling price from just above to just below $300k range. There will be both Coach
homes and 4-plex Townhomes. Demolition to begin next week. The entire project
is expected to take 3-5 years. Negotiations still in progress with the post office

1



6@9&&'4«7? i Bloom

Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA e Bayshore Beautification MSTU
Haldeman Creck MSTU

regarding placement of mailboxes. Each unit will have a one or two car garage
with additional spaces for guest available throughout development. A 6ft concrete
wall will surround the development. During construction Mattamay asks that the
Sherriff’s Department assist in making sure that kids stay safely out of the
construction zone, especially coming into their summer break. They have already
discussed with CRA staff a willingness to work in concert during construction of
their property and the Thomasson Drive/Hamilton Drive MSTU project. They have
also agreed to maintain landscaping on their wall on the Bayshore side. The wall
will be staggered with inlets for benches, public art, etc. A general history of
Mattamay Homes developments was given, and several questions were asked for
clarification on units, irrigation, trees, floor plans, and the market.

Old Business:

. Vacant Lots; Jennifer Belpedio, Assistant County Attorney and attorney J.
Thomas Conroy IIl,—representative of the lending company—presented the
progress of their negotiations regarding 15 vacant lots with questionable titles. The
lots are on Karen, Lunar, Harvest, and Full Moon. Ms. Belpedio gave
Commissioner Taylor a spreadsheet showing the history of the Love & Legacy Lots
for the record and informed the Board that their current options were to accept $15k
per lot and transfer the titles to Mr. Conway’s firm, or to take the matter to the
Board of County Commissioners (BCC) for a Quiet Title Action, wherein the BCC
will decide who owns the lots. Mr. Conway gave a brief history of the situation,
how he and his firm came to be involved and their position on the subject. They
may be willing to go as high as $18k per lot, but since the original sale price was
only $15k per lot, in combination with the amount of money his firm has already
lost and put into this project, he was unwilling to go higher or consider a profit
share percentage. Mr. Conway noted that Cal Montenargo is no longer involved in
the negotiations. The CRA in general highly disagreed with the amount presented
and would still like to look into reverting the titles back to the CRA. Mr. Conway
mentioned he could easily find developers on a reasonable timeline which would
result in property taxes for the CRA, instead of time and money spent on a lawsuit.
A suggestion that the 6 currently developed lots on Karen be given to Mr. Conway’s
company for $15k each and the other 9 be taken back—or remain in limb—until
proof can be established that the parcels can be developed in a timely manner. Then
re-negotiations would start on the remaining 9 parcels. Mr. Conway seemed
willing to entertain this idea. Mr. Conway and Ms. Belpedio will continue their
negotiations and report back to the CRA at next month’s meeting. Mr. Conway
mentioned he liked the idea of the 6 parcels now at $15k each to develop on a
timeline, and if they do not perform adequately they would forfeit the remaining 9
parcels. Ms. Belpedio reminded the CRA Advisory Board that they were not there
to solve the problem that night, but to get a better feel for the CRA’s thoughts and



6@&0«7'14/17'? v Bloom

Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA o Bayshore Beautification MSTU
Haldeman Creck MSTU

opinions so that her and Mr. Conway could continue to work on the best solution
for all parties involved.

. Code Enforcement: Jamie French, Deputy Department Head of the Growth
Management Department (GMD), spoke in conjunction with Mike Ossorio on
Code Enforcements (Code) role in both Collier County in general and the
Bayshore/Gateway Triangle District in specific. Presentation included: statistics,
process for reported incidents, online options, staffing breakdown, and department
core values and purpose. Code Enforcement Department has requested additional
staff and have requested one new officer be assigned to Bayshore CRA. Points of
interest: It is illegal for Code to site and enforce building code violations sans
verification and coordination with the Building Officials. Code is allowed to be
proactive on Health and Safety issues only. Primary focus is on educating the
community and assisting in bringing it up to code standards. Enforcement must be
done through the Sherriff’s Department. All codes brought forward must be
researched and have an acceptable case close solution that will not end in a lawsuit.
Code is utilizing a new system that allows them to track reoccurring
issues/offenders/complaint calls and time restraint issues. The Bayshore/Gateway
Triangle district is down to approximately 500 calls for 2017 in comparison to 2600
in 2012. Code assists with neighborhood cleans and additional clean ups can be
scheduled. Code Officers will come with dumpsters to assist in clean-up. (Shane
Shadis left during presentation at 7:30). The board inquired about duplexes,
backyards, docks, and other violations that can be viewed from the water, certain
angles from the street, or one’s property. It is illegal for Code to look into people’s
backyards. The offense must be obviously seen from the curb, otherwise it must
go through the Sherriff’s Department. Code will verify position on violations seen
from waterways, as it would require a Code Official to be in a boat, which the
department does not have. Commissioner Penny Taylor informed the community
that they can request a ride along with Code Enforcement or the Sherriff’s
Department. These are generally twice a month and considered an educational
experience in looking for appropriate and pertinent violations.

. Public Art: Laura Burns was unable to attend and present the Ad-hoc Art
Committee’s progress. Debrah Forester, Director of the CRA, notified the CRA
that they would be looking into hiring an Art Consultant to deal with the public art
issue in Bayshore. Staff will continue working towards a long term Public Art plan
of operation and implementation.

. 17 Acres-Staff Update: Debrah gave an update on the 17-acre Cultural District
project. She has sent a Memo to the BCC and an email to the CRA Board about
the change in financial partners with Arno. While doing Due Dilligence on the
previous financials, it was determined changing partners was the best solution for
the project. A handout of the financer and developer was included in the Agenda
Packet. The Cultural and Performing Arts (CAPA) group, along with others in the
Naples’ cultural arts community, met today to talk through the schedule of events

3



é@wfm? in Bloom

Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA e Bayshore Beautification MSTU
Haldeman Creck MSTU

and progress of funding for the proposed Cultural Arts Center. The Purchase and
Sales Agreement will hopefully be on the BCC June 26, 2018 Agenda.

E. Redevelopment Plan: Debrah updated the Board on the progress since the
Redevelopment Workshops last week. Tindall Oliver is working on compiling the
feedback received with additional information garnered through contacting
attendees. If anyone has additional input, please email the CRA and staff will
forward to the consultants. There was some discussion on requesting lowering the
speed limit to 30mph on Bayshore Drive.

F. CDBG Grant-Fire Suppression Phase 2: A letter was included in the Agenda
Packet stating that the CRA was not awarded the CDBG grant needed to fund the
Fire Suppression project. Additional funds are being looked into. Tim Durham,
Executive Director of Corporate Businesses mentioned the project continues to be
on the County’s State funding request list.

G. Walking Audit Report: The Blue Zone Walking Audit Report was included in
the Agenda Packet for CRA members to review and come back next month with
any questions or comments.

H. Trio Project: Mike Sherman asked for clarification on the Trio/Mini-Triangle
projects. From his observations, the community response to the Trio pulling out is
that no development will be happening. Debrah Forester clarified that CRA staff
has no specifics on Trio yet, but the CRA Mini-Triangle project is still active and
scheduled to go before the BCC on May 8, 2018 for the rezoning. Peter Dvorak
said the community has nothing to worry about. Once the Mini-Triangle project
breaks ground and gets a few stories built, developers will come. Ms. Forester also
mentioned there would be a meeting on moving the cell tower this week.

VII. New Business:

A. Advisory Board Application-Dwight Oakley (Action Item): There are currently
two openings on the CRA Advisory Board. Dwight Oakley has submitted an
application for consideration (included in Agenda Packet). He is both a Bayshore
Resident and Business Owner. Committee members had many positive things to
say about Mr. Oakley. Steve Main made a motion to accept Dwight Oakley’s
Application for the CRA Advisory Board and to Recommend his Appointment by
the BCC. Karen Beatty Second. Passed by all CRA members present. Debrah
Forester stated the appointment would go before the BCC on May22, 2018.

B. Budget Review: Debrah Forester went over the CRA Budget, which was included
in the Agenda Packet. Points of interest: A new car for the CRA office, a job bank
full-time position, increased budgeting for contracted services—i.e. Art Consultant,
and increased funding for grant program. The CRA was asked for a millage rate
recommendation for staff to take to BCC. Steve Main made a motion to keep a
millage neutral position. Peter Dvorak second. Passed by all Board members
present.



VIIIL

IX.

5@&%«51/17? 1 Bloom

Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA e Bayshore Beautification MSTU
Haldeman Creck MSTU

C. Website Update/Community Outreach: Debrah Forester has collected 3 quotes

from vendors to clean up and update the website. Once it is brought up to date, the
staff will have the website updated twice a month with updates on projects as well
as Agenda Packets from meetings. Other social media options are being looked at
as well in an effort to keep the community informed. (Karen Beatty left at 8:27)

Staff Report

. Project Manager Report: Tami mentioned that the Project Manager Report was

included in the packet. Points of interest: Thomasson Drive has its Procurement
Package, and has gone out to bid on construction and CEI services. The
Microbrewery has its Groundbreaking Ceremony Monday, May 7, 2018 at 3:30 pm
and is scheduled for completion late November 2018.

. Financials: A basic financial update was distributed to the Board. Debrah Forester

recognized that it was not exactly what the Board was looking for, but once staff
overcomes a few technical issues, they should have an easily updated, satisfactory
product.

Other Agency’s

A. Sherriff Department: Office Mike Nelson brought in statistics for the Bayshore
District garnered from the General Crimes Bureau Criminal Investigations
Division, District 3. While he could not distribute copies of the report, the
numbers indicated a significant decrease in criminal activity for the Bayshore
District in the last 2 years. Permission was granted to publish the statistics in the
Minutes. No open cases were included.

CALLS HOME BURGLARIES | CAR BREAK-IN TRAFFIC

2016

331 11 ] 90

2017

116 12 5 17

2018

10 4 0 -

X.

B. Code Enforcement: John Johnson from Code Enforcement gave an update of a

few outstanding code cases, and the community and board provided a few items
for him to check on.

Correspondence and Communications:

A. Advisory Board Vacancy—Gateway Triangle Resident/Business Owner: Debrah

Forester noted that if they received an application for a Board position and the
individual did not completely fulfil the parameters of the position, the CRA
Advisory Board could request the BCC to allow the applicant to take a seat. A
community member from the Gateway Triangle was in attendance and requested
an application. Shirley Garcia will speak with him after the meeting regarding the
application process.



XI.

6'&&047'14/*17'? i Bloom

Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA o Bayshore Beautification MSTU
Haldeman Creck MSTU

Public Comments:

A.

Water retention pond: Commissioner Penny Taylor requested the CRA look into
what can be done to modify the view around the retention pond. Debrah Forester
informed her that staff is researching the history of the project.

Wang Center Lighting: A community member brought up the lighting going
towards the Wang Center is not sufficient. Commissioner Donna Fiala said it was
a safety issue and could potentially be covered through a CDBG grant. Debrah
Forester informed everyone that this CDBG grants were closed for new
applications, but that it could be looked at next year and that maybe in the interim
they can find a feasible solution, like offering a special grant to a non-profit.
Stormwater: Community Member Steve Rigsby inquired as to the possibility of
getting a grant to cover the culvert ditches that flood Andrew Drive. Commissioner
Taylor said that the Commissioners had passed a Stormwater utility fee, that allows
proactive stormwater and flooding maintenance and she will bring the issue of
Andrew Drive up to the GMD. Another community member brought up that
multiple homes on Linwood have been regularly destroyed by flooding. John
Johnson from Code mentioned that the area in general is very low, resulting in
higher flood insurance. However, FEMA has Mitigation Grants for long-term
protection of homes from the elements, and that it is possible to receive a grant that
could assist in lifting the home. Debrah Forester requested that anyone interested
give their information to the CRA staff and further information on the process could
be discussed.

Sewage pumps: A community member was distraught about the work being done
on Harbor Lane because she was worried it was going to damage the homes.
Shirley Garcia assured her that they are working on the pump lift stations to avoid
future sewage issues and that the engineers have everything figured out so that no
damage will be incurred to private property. She gave the community member the
card of the project manager for her to contact with any further concerns.

Halfway House: Mr. Rigsby also mentioned that between St. Matthews, the
Methadone Clinic, and multiple half way houses, it has overwhelmed the
neighborhood and requested for someone to look into a way to more evenly
distribute them throughout the area.

Animals and Lighting: Mr. Rigsby also mentioned that when he originally
purchased in the Gateway Triangle the homes were surrounded by forest with a
variety of animals. Now the only animals are rats and there is too much light
pollution. John Johnson from Code said they are looking into possible solutions
for the light pollution.

. Code/Zone Changes: A community member who also works for GMD mentioned

how contradictory the code and zoning is for the area and how restricted she is on
what she can and cannot do with her property. Debrah Forester suggested she write
up her thoughts and staff can forward on to the consultants working on the

6



5®&afw§ry wn Bloom

Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA o Bayshore Beautification MSTU
Haldeman Creck MSTU

redevelopment plan update. Tami Scott mentioned how encouraged she was by
GMD and their willingness to jump start the district by altering Code and Land

Development Code (LDC).
XI1I. Staff Communication: None
XII1. Advisory Board General Communication: None
XI1I. Next Meeting Date: June 5, 2018 at 6:00 p.m.

XTII. Adjournment — The meeting adjourned at 9:10pm

Chairman Maurice Gutierrez



8T0T ‘G aunr
SuUnSdIN V)

SUISNOH 3|geployy




ue|d SuisnoH
Alunwwo) Ayunoy Jaijj0)




lamod
Buipuads syl yum Buojo ‘Buisnoy
104 AJuno244o 1no s|doad saAuQ:

Sesusdxs pajp|al
Buisnoy uo swooul ployasnoy
SS@ID JO %0E UYL alow Puipuads-<

pauspINg SO




}o0
7 9Nss| ADJOd DlgNd L# S,4l SO BUISNOH S|goPIOY
1O 00| Sy} payliusPl SPY JegunyD Y] <

}OD} "7 I0SA ISO| 1SN Ul %G| dN S2IDY [DIUDY +

190] " PsuUSpPINg 1SOD HH £9G°LS <

1o " IA/0ST'sES > Apd SOOI %' L9«




3 JusLuianog Aunoy Lméou 40 %B6'ST)

3 251440 54443ys A2uno) Jaljo3 BU3 40 %L T

W3 (00435 2liqnd Aunod J3o) Jo %6T.

LA itk

S211S11e1S
9WOS aJe 3JaH

i2Jed am
PInoys Aym




ST 38ed -ue|d Suisnoy ANunwWwWwey Ayunoy BT es]

SLOoUL uelpsL Sy3 4o Jusiad Op] pPe3axa Jou op ing jusslad
OZT UBy} 310U 3.2 S3WOIU 3S0UM SP|OYSSNOY SUESIL ,SWod) deg, |a)

SWEIUI URIpSLW U 40 Jusuad OFT Paaaxs 10U Op Ing Jusnuad Og
UBY) S0 S8 S3LLOOUI SSOUM SPIOYSSNOY SUBaW | AWoau) Sjesspegy (p)

SO UBIPALL SU3 40 Jusiad 0F pasaxs Jou op Ing Juadlad
05 UBL) SI0W 3.2 SIWOIUI 350UM SPIOYSSNOY SUBSW , SWO3UI Mo, (3)

B0 UBIPIL SU} 40 JUsaad
(S PSS2%3 10U Op SILUOIUL S50UM SPIOYSSNOY SUBSW 303U Mo| A3, (q)

OO UBIBSW a2 1o Jusdiad g paaons
30U Op SSWOSUL SSOUYM SP|OYSSNOY SUBSW | SWOaU) mo| Ajawaly, (e)

SuswdogEasn

uequp pue Buisnoy 4o Juswipedaq “§'n ay) jo Auejainsg ayy Aq peuiuusiap
s91408a3e SO Lo paseq aue pue ‘ease ay) 105 S1a81ey (303 swosul
Buasi|os sy3 s3pnjauy Ajeausads Buisnoy siqeplogye Aunad 3ol v

|

>
3
Q
Q
)
D
%

o —
Uy ~ |

MO A Jap

%0E -0

Duisno

MOTAlSWRIIXT




pesH uswnedsc
SIUAIDS DAELISILITLIPY . - . OB T~9%0ZT
‘sanirIas [eIpa O00'SOIS - 000 06S dec

Asuadrsuwg — Sy

12010 Aueduwod %0ZT-%IS
1aayByaaid fapauesed 000’06 — 052°09S s1e10p nﬂz
1 apswesed

) i DIpawested S0S-%TS
g - . « - ’ 2082
LT reayBijsany 000°09% - OST'BES auIoaU) Ao

‘Jriays asyoeal

IURISISSY
DAREIISIUNUPY “I3M4000 . _ . %0S~-TE
IouBUSIULIEUT “TULISISSY Q05°LES - OSTETS SwWoIUL Mo AdaA,

SISUNN ‘UeDIUYsS] Qe

(3120 pezau %0E-0
HRUeM "SY) se3A01dWg 00s°ZZS - 08 ILLODU] a.MO., Ajouaaaix3g
STe N LENLITA]

£ JO ployssnop Aro3areD aSejuasriad

uorednad
1 A 1B QUURODUS JENULIY R IEeIS SLIOIUY

ow /59 TS ATuno) Jsijjod ul /7 yusy sfeiany
0000 S ATUNOD 431]]0D Ul SSLUOH JO 221id UBIPSIA
AJUnod i31joD 000°S LS AJUNOD 131j[0D Ul 2WooU] Uueipan




80LTS=T/€ | TTSTS=T/T |886TS=T/T | #»UOSHEAWO) IBIEN,, S3dy uny pIysig)]
08 ¥92T LvLT 89zZy  [s|eIoL

|§2°ueI3y3.g deg syun zg uo1INIISUO) J3pun s3|de jse3 070t 0 002 007 00T (and uenuasap ur) 35313 a._._—
| SUoN pa4nbay s;uswpusawWy Gnd pue dio sajdep [e;ua) Te0T 0 0 0 78€ sIpgns [eruspissy Amyd 55/py couucsﬂ

SUopN paJinbay juswpuawy angd sa|depN ise3 7202 0 0 0 00€ SMOPEBYS 3sNoYINo)

2uoN panuiuo) s3|deN yuoN 720t 0 0 0 00t suowwo) a3p!

dNd "$S320.4 Ul JUIWPUIWY dIAD

3UoN paniwqgns sue|d oN 33jeH uapjo9 3UIWII13p 10U ued 0 0 0 STy and A3||y 103e3iy mh_—
7 3uonN uonINISUC) Jspun ssjdeN yioN 0202 0 ot 0ST 0SZ (and 1suio0) S3IPpY) 838|d UOSIppY J3pun)
7 AUON uoRINISU0) Japur sajdeN jesyua) Q70T 0 +0€ t0g t0€ sau3siulp sdoy map sajde Asesa
| JuoN das oN sa|den [el3ua) 0202 0 0 0ce (143 sjuswiedy _qoo;._n_hm—
Wl 2°ouesaj31d dS3 S1UN 09[0v8'TS=¢/< 1022 19=¢/7 ‘0T TS=T/T :s3ual so|deN ise3 810¢ 08 91z 96T 96T saveq ocm__ﬁ—
7 SUoN opuo) o3 Suiuozay sa|dep jse3 1202 0 0 €81 €841 pu3 m.>m:..=oﬁ
7 auop uoRoN3Isuo) Japun sa|dep 3se3 810C 0 #0€ ¥0€ $0€ Hosay Aja13e E_aﬁ
| 3uoN dason eLIBA 3AY Te0T 0 0 0st ©9¢ sjusuedy ey u><—
| JUoN dads oN sa|dep 3se3 0202 0 0 ove o€ Aeg [eqes @ nuc_aw.—
| SUOIDLIISIY uonasjdworn Sl uodniisuo) sjun sjun
| Ajiqepioyy SR g pajewnsy _oﬂm_“ e Bpun #  |panosddy #| 3jqissog

@
~/ @




S60VSE‘STESTS

LSTY6C LT 'ETS

%LL°8T

S10¢

1910 £T0T
3sea.ou|

NELIEY

8€2'659'StL‘TTS

%L1°81

sa|deN jo A1

anjep
a|qexe]

ST0C

49A0 /TOC
9SEaJoU|

ELIEY

LLT'EVITLY LTS

anjen 13)JelAl

uonewuoju] Alewwng jjoy xej




BT-Te-T se=senddhy Apadouyg Ayumnooy 3O Sounog

Jes
SToT

Ve

i

JSEILIU] 50T

——

LTOC/STOE [elpuapisay
B3 MULSIM =uoysizg
adueyd anjen, 1=yJewy Auadoag

LTOTSSTOZ B30y NS S1o0ysheg
sSueyd anjen, 1=xIeKy

000000 DOtS:
000000 0TS
000 000 Ot tS
000'000D9tS
000 000 DOSS
000 000 DTS
000 000 oSS
000 00D D9ss
000000 BBSS

60T ELT DFRTEIS EbLTER'EESS SossSuppy I
60T TO9 TS5 +S9S STEBFE TIPS Mug enuspissy
SSuEyg JueoiSg Ti0c SIOC

EA 1R




&0+ % 28 |ana] Auascd e jo Jusiad 5L SAGTR JO 1Y
L0+ HE'D |ana)] Auesod ey jo usaiad gyl o1 OOl
L0+ 8L [2ns| Auaaot s o jusaiad ool Mmojas
LG+ , lgsL'Lzl paululaiap st simes Auswod Wwolm 16} Loge|ndod
, SHLNOW 21 LS¥d SHL NI SNLYLS ALESADd
SO+ SoB'E siyauaq JyNSHWRS pood Yim
CAGE+ LEL EF {5JB]|0R] MUCIUN USRS LR
£+ HBEF S0 JU SR A LA
208 L+ Fer T (siejjop) awoow soupsESE afjand USRD LR
0+ Hd 0 SLDIU| SIUEFISSe D1jand yse L
FEE L+ BLO'LL ISIR[|Op] swoau] Aunaag |muawaddng uesy
i+ $%e'2 Bwosl| Munses |esuswa|ddns Wi
162-I+ 88122 (s1e|0p) slucoul MUNISS [EROS UESH
Qi+ hd'é8 awooul QUNISS BRHOS LM
ShE 'S+ Y62 8L {512 |op] SEULLLIES Ueayy
L=+ B S8 EBUILIES IR
00" L+ 298'50 SplOYesNoH
(S¥YT100 CELSNROY-NOLLY NI SLOZ NI} SHLNOW Z) 1S%d SHL NI SWOINI
Jou3 jo uibiey Hewss
JaAo pue sieaf og palgng
Ppuold ‘Aunog Jafjied
SNRWRST JRIA-G AGING AUNWWOD UBIPaWY GLOZ-| LOE
SELVLS OSLINM IHL NI ¥3A0 ONY SHYSA 09 HOLLYINdOd Z0L0S

SJ01UaS AJUn0) J31|0) JO} BWOIU| JUSLIIIIDY UBSA




pesH wawpedaqg
SIDAIDS DAIRAISIUIWIPR Y
‘sa3MaBS [EDIpay
Asuadaswig — a1y

O00'SOTS - OO0 06S

0V E-9%%0LT
deo

12210 AuedwoD
12yByasnd opsuwesed
‘1 apauwese

00006 — 0S£°09%

Z0CT-25T8
S1eI2pOW

1 Jipaweled
LINT LGB
“Hrays ‘asyoesy

000°09S - 0ST'8ES

908-% TS
SUWIOIU} /O

IUeISISSY
DARQCILS | UIUIPY “IDRION,
STIUBUSIUIRW “TURISISSY
STSUNN ‘URRUYdS ] e

DOSLES - OSTETS

%0G-TE
ILIOIUL AT ASDN,

{3420 prej8u
‘e -a71) seaioiduwg
ade A WINLIIUA

Qos’zes - oS

20E-0Q
JLIODU AOT AJSUISIIXT

uo _uaﬂzuo&

£ JO PlOoYSsnoH

A9y SUWOIUS ey

AloBoies e8vjusiiad
R SRIS SOOI

ow/S9e TS A&1uno) 4311joD ul g/7 Jusy aSelaay
000‘OrrS A1UNOD 134]10D Ul SSLWIOH JO 2211d UBIPSIA
AJuno) 31103 000'SLS AIUNOD 1311103 Ul BWOodU] UBIP3IA]




,,ﬁ L g
il

o= |

F | _...im___ila
L e sl










aul] doud aeau aulj doud aui] Apusdoud
wouy cz/.sT i ©3 3933 GT 01 1993 0Z

193] GZIT —S°L 1934 G/ 199} G/

EESRGE

Supjaed

J9N0 S100}}

Slqeiiqey
€loesi0v 393} g€

doeqiss
Ayiadoag
doeqiss
SpIs




103roOdd INF¥IND — 800C ® SO0Z




‘0L L¥e epuold ‘saideN ‘z# aue OSSOISJUON PpGSL ‘spiald sawep Aq joesnuos
gseyoind sspun s Ausdoid SUL 'Z0oL¥E epuUold ‘sajden ‘0o slng ‘1@ang
PIYL 00€L ‘ucnelodio) epuoj4 € “ouj “O'I'M Aq pesumo si Auadoud 108lgns ay |

dIHSH3INMO ALY3d049d

800¢ ® S00¢C




801 = syun Buyjemp pa1sanbay
SHun 601 = aoe/spun Buyjjemp || X seoe ¢6°6 = sjun papiuuad wnwixepy
a.10e/sjiun Buljemp 6801 = Kisuap palsenbay

aJoe/syun Bulemp |} Alsus@ peniuuag wnwixepy
SI0B/S]IUN bUlBMp g+ snuog AysusQq BuisnoH s|qeployy

aioe/syun Buemp | Baly uolssbuos) owes
aJoe/syun Buljemp Rusuaq eseg
IoUISIpgNg sbull ] [BISE0T) Ueqi) auy UG, 198l0.d DUISNOH Sjgepiogy

800¢C ? S00C




Ul PIOS 8q jfeys suun yoiym ‘syun Gusioy 82103 I0M-S|qBPICHE SE AJSUSP [EUSPISa]
PSACIddE Ul JO % 0% posoxe o1 16U 'Syun sigepioge T e~ o dn 1onnsuoo

lBYs ¥ ey 1ey) soaibe Agasey ledojsasg sy, “STuswiaa] VY 1adopAa(q

[2408-19]
800¢C

ARl 12qWnu [B10} 8y} Jo usdied T 0E  Bunuesaudes T 7g 30 |leys Jadojara(

(=10]0rA £q pajonysuos SHun sjgqepJoye Jo Jaquinu ay| “saioe Z6 6

s1 Apadoiy







o~ oy,
R

SSDUWIOY
JSSDLLU
| .

-
LINO D)

ey




.
C1 1™ rMa™ A
o1 A ;C,,,u =

SNIIID
&




‘&

Te W |

A JED

TN W | R ™™

™. [l.w_ v“fh.. ._}{. . ﬁ &,s
-

4 RY]

| "

- sl ™

AU




diysJaulied |eJauan
luswdo|aAsg gHY 01

8TOC 9T |4AY UO IN G'TS
J0J P|OS 31UI0d SnJJID







ITEM 6. OLD BUSINESS:
C. REDEVELOPMENT PLAN UPDATE



8102 ‘Gz Aenuer o} w>_.mv 09 [euonlippy — }senbay uolsus)x3g Joeljuo)
, Ll 4eqopQ -
Pieog AI0SINPY WD 8U) 4o Buneepy [eloeds
0z lequieydeg -

8] Jequieydeg -

9 Jequieydeg -

[enosddy sebueyn m_uoo EoEQo_mSmn_ _ucm._,...v e " sIsuoissiwwon Auno jo pleog

610z ‘g Arenuer _m>o_am<_:m_a Eman_m>m_ommh,ﬁ_,..,,, ‘S10}0811( JO pJeog sAnoeXg VD

wm@:mco muoo Eman_mSon_

pueT pue;: cm_n_ jusu Qo_m>m_omm tEn_ 10 MaInSY EN.___,_._‘..._. (leuondo) uoissiwwod Buluued

810T ‘9 JequisdaQg

womcmco oo EmEo_o_m>wD _ocm._ ~ 5

810T ‘Gl JequianoN uolssiwwon buluue|d

Bunssy

_u‘mm_ Held [eroadg pJieog Alosinpy VyD

8102 ‘L1 J8go100 cm_n_ EmEQo_

wco;mbcmEEoomm uejg EmEo_o_m>m_um.m yeiq e

,toamm ylomauwiel cm_n_\mco;__ocoo Bunsixg yeiqg e Wwnio4 yoeanno Auunwiwod

810z Jequisides

gLoz 0l Ainp podey somawe. cm_a\mc,o_ﬁ_ocoo Bunsix3g yeiq e pseog Alosinpy VO

Lssne

SAIBIUS |

mumv.o_”D uejd p:oEn_o_o>w_uom_
VYO o|bueli] Aemajenjaioysheg

woolg ur Aantar)
- * g



B P
AN
1HBUAR oo

e

iWest|Bayshore)

Wh s

~d

@ Pedestrian Safety/Connectivity

g E Parking
@ Traffic/Circulation

@ Bike Safety/Connectivity

{: e

e oL A




ITEM 6. OLD BUSINESS:
D. FIRE SUPPRESSION



Collier County
I Ve

Public Services Department

Community & Human Services Division
May 8, 2018

Ms. Debrah Forester

Bayshore CRA

3570 Bayshore Drive, Unit 102
Naples, FL, 34112

Dear Ms. Forester:

Bayshore CRA received a letter of denial in early April regarding your application for CDBG funding in
the 2018-2019 HUD Annual Application Cycle.

Collier County was recently notified of an increase in HUD funding allocations for CDBG, HOME
and ESG programs. CONGRATULATIONS! Your request is now CONDITIONALLY
APPROVED for FY2018-2019 funding for $227,960 for Bayshore CRA Fire Suppression System Phase
II pending Board approval of the Annual Action Plan, and further project development (including finalizing
scope and review of compliance elements) and several additional administrative steps.

Staff is recommending your project as a proposed activity for the FY2018-2019 grant application cycle.
The FY2018-2019 HUD Annual Action Plan, along with the proposed activities, is currently scheduled to
be advertised for a 30-day public comment period from May 26, 2018 to June 26, 2018, Staff has scheduled
the Annual Action Plan (Plan) for the June 26, 2018 Board of County Commissioners meeting.

Community and Human Services staff will contact you soon to begin your level 2 financial review, scope
and contract agreement development. If there are any remaining questions from the application process
they will be addressed during this time. Please note these funds will NOT be available until after
October 1, 2018. In addition,

" PLEASE REMEMBER NO WORK CAN BEGIN THAT WILL BE REIMBURSED BY THE
GRANT UNTIL AFTER THE NOTICE TO PROCEED IS ISSUED.

Should you have any questions or need more information, please feel free to contact me at (239) 252-6287
or email at Kimberley.Grant@ecolliercountyfl.gov

Sincerely,

K
Kimberley Grant, Director

Cc: Cormac Giblin, Housing and Grant Development Manager
Kristi Sonntag, Federal and State Grants Manager
Cynthia Kemner, Compliance Supervisor
Maggie Lopez, Accounting Supervisor

Community & Human Services Division « 3339 Tamiami Trail East, Suite 211 « Naples, Florida 34112-5361
239-252-CARE (2273) * 239-252-CAFE (2233) » 239-252-4230 (RSVP)  www.colliergov.netthumanservices




ITEM 6. OLD BUSINESS:
E. LINWOOD POND SITE



g@&afwﬂ?‘ i Bloom

Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA e Bayshore Beautification MSTU

M E MO Haldeman Creek MSTU
To: Debrah Forester, AICP, CRA Director

From: Naomi Hutcheson, CRA Admin. Asst.

Date: May 30, 2018

Subject: Gateway Triangle Stormwater Improvement Projects

Per your request, the following is a timeline of the Gateway Triangle Stormwater (SW) Improvement
Projects, and the Gateway Triangle Neighborhood Pond Pathway. There were multiple projects, covered
by multiple entities, from 1999-2016

From 1999 until 2005 the Board of County Commissioners (BCC) in conjunction first with the City of
Naples Sewer and Water Management Department, and eventually the County’s Stormwater
Management Department (SMD), made efforts to install and maintain a drainage system for the
Gateway Triangle. This included the acquisition of property, the forming of a 2.25 acre drainage pond,
outlet controls and backflow prevention. It was noted by all that this would not be enough for the area
but a good starting point.

In 2006 the Bayshore Gateway Triangle Community Redevelopment Area (CRA) overtook the project.
Phase | included the piping for the drainage system, acquisition of land parcels, and box culvert in the
Gateway Triangle.

Phase Il included expanding the pond to 3.98 acres, weir and control 2.25ft NGVD-2.75ft NGVD, swales,
installing gravity underground storm sewer culverts on Kirkwood Ave and increase gravity storm sewers
on Commercial Dr. and Linwood Ave.

Tertiary Phases included streets that were bypassed in Phase Il. & South Florida Water Management
District (SFWMD) had approved several funding sources for Phase | & II, but informed the CRA it was
responsible for Tertiary projects, extending timelines and completion dates.

Pineland & Lois were not covered appropriately in the first tertiary project. After severe flooding during
Hurricane Faye, Pineland & Karen Drive SW Projects were identified and outlined. CDBG was approved
but unforeseen issues pushed back the timeline, resulting in the loss of funding. Karen Drive was
removed from plans to be considered at a later time. Pineland was eventually funded in 2016.

Pond pathways were discussed at Community Workshops from 2008-2011. Surveys indicate the
neighborhood wanted a closed, private pathway and recreation area around the pond, with vegetation
to mask the commercial sector, and a fence around the retention pond. However consensus was not
reached. Design plans by Johnson Engineering in 2009 received conflicting opinions. Funding sources
were explored via other county departments and multiple grants. A Florida Recreational Development
Assistance Program (FRDAP) grant was applied for and denied in 2011. SMD & the Department of
Transportation (DOT) are unable to assist with funding because it is not a Right-of-Way (ROW) or
drainage issue. Parks & Recreation and the FRDAP funding were denied due to community’s desire for a



Gateway/Triangle Stormwater Pond Timeline

closed neighborhood recreational area instead of a county park. No viable reason could be found for a
county department or grant program to fund regular landscaping maintenance for a private recreational
area on county owned property being utilized for a stormwater retention pond. In 2011, CRA staff and
the BCC decided to put the conversation on hold until the completion of all SW projects in the area with
hopes that the community could come to an accord on plans and budgeting once the finalized land
layout was established.

There are no recorded or documented discussions of pond pathway since FRDAP denial in 2011, with
the exception of occasional residential complaints during monthly meetings. Bushes were left in the
Winifred/Pelton area in 2013 in an effort to be a “good neighbor”, despite recommendation from SMD
and consultants. All other vegetation in area was removed during construction process and not
replanted because of standard operating procedures, and a lack of commitment to insure drainage
issues are not incurred due to vegetation build up.

Suggestions to form an MSTU to fund the project and subsequent maintenance were not well received
by community. Lack of funding and construction technicalities resulted in Tertiary projects’ set-backs.
All projects were not completed until FY 2016/2017. CRA staff has overturned several times since 2011.
Current staff was unaware of previously drawn up plans and conversations regarding the pathway, so
did not revisit the topic once SW Projects in Gateway Triangle area were completed.

The county maintains the grounds around the retention pond and mows approximately every 60 days.
Should residents decide to install additional amenities, they would be solely responsible for the
maintenance upkeep. SFWMD & SMD, have restriction/guidelines on landscaping installation and
maintenance near drainage systems they do not become clogged and to minimize water pollutants.

Should a business owner voluntarily choose to plant vegetation on their property line in an effort to
mask their business, it would be the responsibility of the business owner to regularly maintain the
landscaping and vegetation to appropriate county and state standards.

Please review the following timeline and let me know if there is more that you require.




1999

2001

2002

2003

2004

2005

Gateway/Triangle Stormwater Pond Timeline

5/11/99 BCC purchases 2.5 acres for stormwater (SW) retention pond

SMD retrofit installation of several outlet controls and backflow prevention valves on
downstream end.

2/6/2002 Application submitted for Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) for
Gateway Triangle SW Improvements

BCC Purchase additional parcel to expand SW detention
9/2/2003 CRA Minutes-Linwood/Kirkland connectivity issues brought before BCC

11/4/2003 CRA Minutes- Linwood Drainage Project stopped due to Impact Fees.
Gateway SW Pond still to continue.

12/2/2003 CRA Minutes-A discussion about what lands had been purchased for
Stormwater and Drainage, possible other parcels for purchase, as well as a discussion on
the TIFs for those parcels.

12/16/2003 BCC Contract with HDR Engineering
12/14/2004 Amendment #1 for Additional consultants, plans, permits $156,0171.40
HDR Timeline for Project Design and Permitting.

1/6/2005 NTP Phase |-Bid Award-Contract 07-4183 $1,048,565.50 Phase | to include
south of Linwood and West of Pine Street.

1/6/2005-6/21/2006 Projected Project Dates

3/5/2005 Correspondence-CRA Funding needed for construction on Linwood,
Shadowlawn, and Commercial.

3/18/2005 Construction on Linwood improvements delayed due to lack of commitment
from CRA to fund construction.

05/10/2005 Amendment #2-change hourly rates
05/11/2005 CRA update annual goals to reflect Gateway SW Plan

5/25/2005 Amendment # 3-Parts of Linwood, Avondale, Kirkwood, Francis, Pine,
Commercial missed during Phase | plans.

6/14/2005 Amendment #3-additional surveys, designs, permitting $207, 795.

8/2/2005 CRA Minutes-A discussion on coordinating Linwood Drainage with the
Sherriff’s Office, Jail and Shadowlawn Elementary School.




2006

2007

2008

Gateway/Triangle Stormwater Pond Timeline

9/27/2005 Chairman Coyle in BCC meeting states “Stormwater problem that involves
the entire mini-triangle. . . responsibility of the county to resolve.” Commissioner Kuck
agreed.

12/21/2005 Mitigation Initiative Evaluation Score Sheet
FY 2006 SFWMD awards $100,000 to Gateway Triangle SW Improvement Plan.

5/2006 Executive Summary, Phase | Construction Awarded to DNH. 2 options for soil fill
redistribution.

5/17/2006 Change Order for less than amount, request market analysis.

6/21/2006 2.9 acre Stormwater Management Pond with Control Structure and Weir
2.25ft NGVD complete

7/26/2006 Meeting Notes, SMD—Updates, discussion of budgeting concerns, changes
to Phase 2 & 3. Piping to south done first. Recommended moving pipes on Linwood to
North side away from commercial, but decided against due to community informing
engineers of rainwater distribution.

9/26/2006 BCC approves purchase of additional land for SW project.
Executive Summary-Approval of 1,277 sq ft drainage and utility easement. $10,089.20
1/30/2007 Notice to Proceed (NTP)-Phase Il Projected Timeline 1/30/2007 to 12/2008

2/27/2007 Executive Summary--Change Order #2-Details of previous amendments and
change order. Approve supplemental engineering designs and surveys for $162,560.

3/16/2007 NTP for HDR Construction. Completion date set for 12/31/2008
10/17/2007 Public Meeting to discuss Gateway Triangle SW Plan
10/23/2007 BCC approves design by SMD

Executive Summary—FY 2007/2008 SFWMD awards $800,000 to Gateway Triangle SW
projects.

1/9/2008 News Article--$1.2M awarded to Collier County SW. SFWMD and Big Cypress
Basin (BCB) to contribute $200k (in addition to $800k awarded in 2007) toward the
$4.5M Gateway Triangle Stormwater Project

Phase | completed. 6.4 acre stormwater detention lake that facilitated quick drainage of
the commercial section of Gateway Triangle.

Disaster Recovery Initiative (DRI)/CDBG Application for Phase I|




2009

Gateway/Triangle Stormwater Pond Timeline

DRI/CDBG Project Scope for Phase Il
Executive Summary-funding agreement Phase Il with SFWMD for $100k.

3/25/2008 Executive Summary to adopt a resolution amending and clarifying SMD
funding and maintenance parameters.

Phase Il Contract # 10-5366 awarded $2,963,920
9/4/2008 Fee Estimate from Johnson Engineering for pathway design

10/6/2008 NTP for Johnson Engineering to Design a pathway and recreational area for
the Gateway Triangle around the retention pond.

11/2008 Q Grady Minor Drainage Study
12/1/2008 Johnson Engineering Pathway Design $17,564.20

Design Report for Phase | & Il Gateway Triangle Storm Water Improvement. Tertiary
and other improvements are responsibility of CRA and neighborhood. BCC Suggestion
Gateway Triangle form an MSTU to fund any additional improvements not laid out in
the approved plan by Collier County entities. [BCC, SMD, DOT, and Road & Bridge
Maintenance (R&B)]

1/16/2009 BCC Joint meeting. Pathway discussions on hold until completion of all
Stormwater Pond/Improvement projects in area.

1/29/2009 Public meeting to discuss Gateway Triangle Drainage
2/2009 RWA Phase lI Project Site Plan

2/2009 Executive Summary-Funding Agreement-SFWMD and BCB partial funding of
project at $200k

2/10/2009 BCB partial funding approved by BCC

3/10/2009 Notification from R&B that they would not maintain area surrounding pond.
3/10/2009 Public Meeting Summary for Pond Pathway

3/19/2009 Public Meeting on Gateway Drainage

3/2009 Change to work order, BID/RFP# 06-3969 completion date changed from
4/16/2009 to 9/30/2009

4/7/2009 Pond pathway funding and maintenance issues discussed at monthly CRA
Meeting.

()




Gateway/Triangle Stormwater Pond Timeline

4/17/2009 Correspondence—Technical and Time line set backs

5/2009 Q. Grady Minor Drainage Study

5/29/2009 Plan Analysis & SMD Recommendations

6/4/2009 Extension for Phase Il Planning completion date

10/6/2009 CRA Minutes—Phase Il biding to begin this year

10/12/2009 NTP Q Grady Minor. Plans do not include any vegetation or pathway
11/5/2009 SMD letter clarifying maintenance responsibilities for Shadowlawn/Francis
11/20/2009 Award Bid to Steven & Layton Inc

12/2/2009 Application Environmental Resource Permit Modification (ERPM) Approved.
12/25/2009 ERPM change of pond size.

2010 1/5/2010 CRA Minutes-Phase Il done, discussion moved to streetscape designs. Designs
presented, contractor Boorman & Associates $6775.

1/20/2010 BCC/CRA Joint meeting-pathway mentioned in summary of previous years
activities. Pond Pathway/recreational area to be looked at and decided on after
completion of all SW projects in that area are complete.

7/7/2007 Public Meeting-Hand out detailing construction expectations.
3/10/2010 Tertiary SW Project Contract No 06-3969, NTP Engineering.

4/21/2010 Email to Linwood Business Owners—Piping system for pond begins. Road
work on Linwood Ave for several weeks.

8/9/2010 Public Notice—Construction on 41 begins
10/2010 CDBG/DRI Grant awarded for $2.7 million

2011 1/2011 Resolution to apply for FRDAP Grant to fund the pathway
1/2011 FRDAP Grant denied for funding of pathway and recreation area.
2/14/2011 BCC Public meeting to notify public of construction start date
2/16/2011 NTP Gateway Triangle Tertiary Stormwater Improvement Plan.

3/5/2011 Director Memo—Linwood Resurfacing Proposal. Work with DOT to resurface
Linwood. $12,341




2012

2013

Gateway/Triangle Stormwater Pond Timeline

3/9/2011 Approved Better Roads, Inc to resurface Linwood Way and Linwood Ave
because of increased wear due to construction. Negotiated thermoplastic-torch down,
which has a 5 year life expectancy.

Street Width | Length Price
Linwood Way | 20ft 1040ft 14,853.79
Linwood Ave | 20ft 3806ft 54,359.16

8/19/2011 Begin work on US 41. 6 week, 3 phase process of piping throughout the
Gateway Triangle Area and cutting across US 41

10/3/2011 Construction Bidding Approval aligns with Grant-Sue Trone
10/17/2011 NTP Tertiary Project. Project completion date 9/30/2012

11/10/2011 Public Notice, Invitation to Bid, Bid # 11-5705 & Bid Tabulation. Pathway
not included in any plans.

11/27/2011 BCC Change Order #6. Approved cut through US 41 and settlement with
RWA (completed 3/2012)

12/2011 Contract No 11-5705 Bid Award to DN Higgins for $1,731,977 for Gateway
Triangle Tertiary SW Project.

Phase Il Completed including 1.5 acre expansion of pond, installation of hydraulic pumps
with 2 underground discharge pipe. Resurfacing of Linwood Ave and Commercial Drive.
Linwood Way resurfacing financed by County, CRA, and Transportation Department
totally $12,341.00

Executive Summary—Tertiary Contract Awarded to DNH $1,731,977
5/1/2012 CE! NTP Tertiary construction.

2/11/2013 “Good Neighbor” policy for bushes on the north end in the Winifred/Pelton
Area. Recommendation to clear bushes due to standard procedures in SW
Maintenance, but agreement to leave bushes as is per request of a resident in an effort
to be a “Good Neighbor”.

2/13/2013 Gateway Triangle SW Tertiary Project completed.

3/5/2013 CRA Minutes-Tertiary complete, retention of engineer to assist with
residential concerns.

5/7/2013 CRA Minutes-Issues discovered with project. Commissioner Fiala suggest SMD
presentation at CRA monthly meeting




2014

2015

2016

Gateway/Triangle Stormwater Pond Timeline

9/10/2013 Engineers researching issues with Pineland and Lois. County contracts show
the City of Naples did not complete their portion of the work. City of Naples paperwork
shows the section mentioned was under the CRA or County responsibility.

10/17/2013 Construction material proposal for Pineland SW Improvement Project.
Pineland was missed during Tertiary project. A new SW Plan was developed just for this
street.

11/5/2013 Pineland not draining appropriately, and potential funding being researched.

1/7/2014 CRA Minutes-Motion to apply for DRI Grant for Pineland SW. Grant was
denied.

1/6/2015-CRA Minutes-Approval of CDBG for Pineland SW.

1/5/2016 CRA Minutes-Pineland off schedule. Delays resulted in timeline failure for
CDBG. Project transferred to a DRI Grant for Pineland. Karen Drive no longer covered
by any grant. CRA to cover monetary short falls.

4/5/2016 CRA Minutes-CDBG Approval for Pineland. Pineland SW Project on schedule.

6/2016 June Minutes—SW projects progressing as they should. No mention of Gateway
SW in any other minutes available for this year.




ONIYIINIONI
g SNHOI[ NV1d AVMHLYd TVNLdIONOD A3S0d0dd

6002 ‘C "ddV

AVMHLVd AOOHYOGHODIAN ANOd IT1ONVIYL

ONINIZHOS @IONVHNI

NOILV.LS FSIOH3X3

FTOVLdIOTY HSVHL ANV
IOVNDIS HLIM AYIHTIVYL




ﬂnu i H@ﬂgz e SINIWIONVHNI @3SOdOdd HLIM MAIA TVINEY oo

‘»gﬁ;rm,mm‘
6002 ' "ddV b

@ AVMHLYd AOOHYOEHODIIN ANOd JTONVIYL e o s

| NIIHOS ILYATOIA GIONVHNG -

7

T |\b )
| NolLvis SsionEx | /

ﬂ,
NN/.

G

N

> -

CdAD Hivd NVINLSTaD (e
ONOTY SI74L TYNOILIQY.




ONIY3IINIONI

6002 ‘Z "ddV

S3ON33AX3 LIS

AVMHLYd AOOHYOIHOIAN ANOd ITONVIYL

FIONYIEL AVMILVD JYOHSAVE

Z 3ON3IH¥IAdX3 AVMHLYd 03S0d0¥d

L SON3IY3dXT AVMHLYd 03S0d0¥d




ONIYIINIONI
NOSNHO[
6002 ‘Z "ddV

SNOILJO ALININY ILIS d3S0d0dd

e

AVMHLVd AOOHYOGHDIAN ANOd I 1ONVIYL e E—

‘ONONINTINIDNT NOSNIOF

NOLLYLS 3SI083X3 :ALIAILOY

“on‘otT

NOLLY.LIOIA ‘ONINIFHOS

“ON'DNIMTINIONT NOSMHOT ©

F10VLd3O3Y HSVHL VL3N ‘SONIHSINYNA

o

__HLYd 73A31 MO ‘ONILHOIM SONLLNY1d HLIM NOIS dOOM :IOVNOIS




| abed

Six@jewnss 300 Aeulwiiald 60£0¥0\SejeWST 1SOO\KEMUIEd U Jalemuwiols dlbueu) Aemsjes - NZO - G00-62¢2..002\0000£002\‘H

00°€LL'SPSS Tviol
00°008°s8L$ 1v1loLldans d3aLviniLs3
00°005°2$ 00°005$ S V3 sajoedeoey ysel]
00°008% 00°0v$ 0cC AD Baly 9s1019x3 payo|ni
00°000°5%7$ 00°005'%$ 0l v3 (Suonedo|  USaM}aq PSpIAIP SUOHE]S Q) SUONE]S oSI01aXg
00°005°91% 00'06/$ 44 v3 (PaJebbeys 's[entajur 0z Je peoeds) uoisusixd 39aliS o9 - bunybl] Akemyred
00'000'G1$ 00°0S5/$ 0z v3 (pa1abbejs 'sjenajul 0z ye peoeds) dooT snusAy SIOUBI - Bulybr] kemyyeq
00°000'96$ 00°05/$ 8zl V3 (pa.obBeys "sjensajur 0z ye peoeds) SaoUen U pue Aemyjed UIB[\ - BURYBr] Aemyred
00°000°01L% 00°000C$ G v3 SubIg Aljug
1SOO W3111S3 [1SOD LINN1S3| ALD 1S3 | 1INN W3Ll
SALLININYV - € LyVd
00°559°091$ IvLioLldns d3aLviniLST
00'0¢6°02$ G/'6$ 0v9'e S (€ 910U 833) UOISUSIXT J9813S 887 - AeMUIed Xo0[g HNL
00°018% 00'zs S0y AS (0¥ ¥87 .2)) UoIsuslx3 Jee.s 897 - epeibgng pazijiqels
00°00¥'81% G/'SS$ 00Zc S (€ 910U 99g) doo enusAY souel] - keMUjed 300[g HnL
00CLL$ 0023 95¢ AS (0% 941 .2 )) dooT enusAy siouel - apelbgng pazijigels
00°s¥e'sLLS VAT 090'02 4s (€ 10U 993) seouenUT pue kemyjed Ule| - Aemyjed >oojg HnL
00'85¥'+$ 002$ 622'C AS (0¥ ¥g7.2)) seduenuz pue Aemuyed uieyy - opelbqng paziioels
LSOO M3LI1ST |1SOJ 1INN1S3F| ALDLST | LINO WALl
AVMHLYd - ¢ 14Vd
00°852°661% TvLioLdns a3aLvInILST
000L9'9% 00'1$ 0199 ES (VIHva) pos
00°006°2G1$ 00'szL$ 09zt 47 (¢ @j0u 833) sqnuys pue sesai] - buussiog sdedspueT
00'8¥1'8$ ov'L$ 0z8’S ER] ESIEEFS
00'000°22% 00°000°22% L ST (1 Sjou 333) [E}0} JO %GF ‘UOREZIIGOI
W3LI

600c/E/Y

IVEINTDO - L LYvd

3S09 9jqeqoid jo uoiuidp sieauibug

Aemyjed puod Jsjemuwiolg ajbueli] Aemajes

ONIYIINIONSI




z abed Six"sjewns3 309 Areulwiald 60€0¥0\sojeWnS 1soo\emyled puod Jejemuols ajbuen | Aemares - Wzo - G00-622..002\00002002\:H

192118 pue ‘pess sselb ‘||uoeq ool 1N} Spnjoul [jim UORE(eISUI Hoo|q Nt (¢

‘Sjewnse siyy ur papnjoul si Buiueld jo swiy ay) Je uopebLul [eiul Wwis) Hoys
"palinbal oq jou pinoys uonebiu Buiohuo os ‘Sqnuys pue seau] SAlEU JO UOHE|[BISUl DU} sepnjoul Buiusalog adeospue] (g

Inoasojo pue ‘Bupiess ‘Burioyuow ‘sywisd ‘uonereds.d yred ‘Buigqnub ‘Buuesio sepnjoul uonezijiqopy (|

S31ON

}S0Q 3|qeqoud jo uoiuidQ sisauibug
Aemyjed puod iojemuwio)g 9|buell] Aemajen
ONIYIINIONST

NERNETe



ITEM 6. OLD BUSINESS:
G. RFP — PUBLIC ART (TDC ACTION ITEM)



05/29/2018

LXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Recommendation to initiate a process to create a Strategic Plan to guide the future development of
arts and culture activities in Collier County.

OBJECTIVE: To create a long-range strategic plan to guide arts and culture development and
progtamming throughout the community, thereby leveraging funds, deconflicting efforts, and promoting
Collier County as an arls and culture destination,

CONSIDERATIONS: As recently shared with the Board of County Commissioners by the United Arts
Council, the Arts & Economic Prosperity 5 national economic impact study found that the nonptofit arts
and culture industry generates $107.7 million in annual economic activity in Collier County, supporting
2,923 full-time equivalent jobs and generating $10.8 million in local and state government revenues. Arts
and culture is both a tourism generator and an econoic generator for our community, Visit Florida has
also reported that 65% of visitors to Florida participate in culturally based activities during their visit,

Several arts and culture organizations in Collier County are in various stages of development or
expansion plans, and several have shown support for a long-range plan of development of future arts and
culture facilities, special events and new and existing arts and culture programming, A well-constructed
long-rang plan will help to identify what is currently place, what is needed for expanding our arts and
culture offerings and what funding sources could be available to support that future growth, A strategic
plan for atts and culture will also help to avoid duplicating efforts in facilities, programming fund raising
and guide both government and the private sector in providing a unified community vision resulting in
establishing Collier County as an arts and culture destination.

Discussions have already taken place with United Arts Council of Collier County, TheatreZone, Artis-
Naples, Opera Naples, CAPA Cultural and Performing Arts Center, Naples Art Association, Collier
Citizens Council, The Naples Players, Marco Island Center for the Arts, Gulfshore Playhouse, Naples
Botanical Garden, Naples Zoo, Classic Chamber Concerts, Friends of the Library, Stay in May,
Corkserew Swamp Sanctuary & Blair Audubon Center, and The Marco Players, These discussions have
resulted in strong support for a long-range arts and culture strategic plan for Collier County.

Interested organizations agree that a ten-year plan is needed, with at least five-year updates, The scope of
such a plan should include (though not be limited to) the following:

L. Quantify and then communicate to stakeholder groups in the arts and culture community and to
our residents the importance of the arts to the local economy and the community’s quality of [ife.

2. BEvaluate the importance of the arts to our community and what level of private sector support can
be expected with government support as needed,

3. Develop an inventory of existing arts and culture offerings and their locations.

4. Evaluate current venue capacity for sustainability and future growth of arts and culture in our
community.

5. Conduct a needs assessment for performing and visual arts spaces and examine revitalizing
existing spaces or the development of new ones.

6. Facilitate organizations to share and collaborate use of current and future performing and visual
arts venues.




05/29/2018

7. Bvaluate the concept of cross-overs, wherein the arts are coupled with locales or events that are
not solely arts-related, thereby exposing arts and culture new audiences,

8. Evaluate creating a “cultural headquarters” in Collier County that would serve as a central
resource for expanding current offerings and planning futare arts and culture venues and
programming for the community,

The Collier County Community Foundation has agreed to present the concept of the arts and culture
strategic plan to donors that may have an interest in supporting this initiative, The cost of hiring a
consultant to guide the planning process is estimated to be approximately $100,000 depending on the
scope of the work and the length of time to develop that plan. Collier County would be in a position to
provide some matching funds for that strategic plan development.

FISCAL IMPACT: Thete are currently some rescrve funds in Fund 193 (Non-County Owned Museums
grants) that could be designated for assisting in the strategic plan development, preferably as a match to
privately raised funding, not to exceed $50,000. Use of these funds would require Board approval and a
budget amendment to move these funds to Fund 184.

GROWTH MANAGEMENT IMPACT: No growth management impact is associated with this action.

LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS: This item has been reviewed by the Connty Attorney, raises no legal
issue at this time, and requires majority vote for apptroval. -JAK

RECOMMENDATION: Recommendation to initiate a process to create a Strategic Plan to guide the
future development of arts and culture activitics in Collier County,

7

Prepared by: Comimissioner Penny Taylor




ITEM 7. NEW BUSINESS:
A. CBIG GRANT — DR. ROBERT MARCH

ATTACHMENTS:
© CBIG GRANTS TO DATE AND BUDGET
e APPLICATION:
DR. ROBERT MARCH,

HARBORSIDE ANIMAL CLINIC
2662 DAVIS BLVD.



Sjusuniwiwo) TA4 Pue 8TAd ‘LTA4 3Y3 snuiw 198png gTA4 UO paseq sl duejeq
"PoIUBIS 3 UBD UOISUIIXD UB 4O JBA T Ul Pa13|dwod aq 03 paJinbau ate spsfoid ||y %

988°CES souejeg
000°08$ |erog
810¢/T1/9 000°0€S yaten 4@
8102/21/9 8102/9/¢€ 000°0SS T-8T0C-|e3Ua(Q J0qJeH
m_u:wm< 209 co_um_u:wEF_ome _omu.mw:_uwh junowy WeN uuw_.o.i M3
pieog Alosinpy vyo
000'SZTS 6102 123png pasodo.q
0S'¥88CT$ spun4 sjqejieny
0S'STT‘29S |elol
8102/21/9 00°000°0€S C-810C-|924€d ¥onJ] poo4
05'628°92S LT0T 8uipuelsinQ
810¢/6/T 00'982'S$ MEJE|\ [BDY
91eq uonsjdwo)y pied unowy ?1ed Jo9g papJiemy junowy awep 122foad
000°sLS 8T0¢ 323png
0S'678°9TS 0t'7S9°0€S |elol
00'0£879TS /TOC/¥T/TT 00°0€879TS doys ay1g uJa1se/\
09'6666S L102/¥2/0T 05'666°6S uooury |3
Passa00.d 1sanbay /pied pa1s|dwo) L102/€T/S 06'7T8’es 95eJeD suolysia
sjuswiwwo) pled junowy papiemy aieq papiemy junowyy awep 123foad
Sulpueising
000°0S$ LT0Z 193png
8T0¢ aunf snieis

ANVYHD ININIAOUAINI TVIQHININOD J1DNVIYL AVMILYD FHOHSAVE




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Recommendation that the Board of County Commissioners, acting as the Community
Redevelopment Agency Board (CRAB), approve and authorize the Chairman to execute a
Commercial Building Improvement Grant Agreement between the Community Redevelopment
Agency and Doctor Robert March / Tennessee Jed, LLC in the amount of $30,000 for the property
located at 2662 Davis Blvd., Naples Florida 34104 located within the Bayshore Gateway Triangle
Community Redevelopment Area.

OBJECTIVE:
To promote redevelopment of commercial properties through the building improvement grant program
established by the Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA.

CONSIDERATIONS:

The Commercial Building Improvement Grant Program (CBIG) is a redevelopment initiative funded and
administrated by the Bayshore Gateway Triangle Community Redevelopment Agency (BGTCRA) as
partial reimbursement for exterior and interior improvements to commercial buildings within the
redevelopment area. The CBIG program funds both interior and exterior improvements to qualified
commercial buildings in the CRA. Funding for the improvements is contingent upon grantees preforming
the improvements. All interior and exterior improvements must be approved by the CRA prior to
commencing any improvements.

A CBIG application was submitted By Doctor Robert March / Tennessee Jed, LLC for a fifty (50) percent
reimbursement to provide stormwater discharge into the County’s existing Kirkwood Alley system from
the said property. The off-site stormwater infrastructure proposed in Dr. March’s project will complete a
missing segment of the County’s Kirkwood Avenue area drainage plan that was developed in 2006. This
missing stormwater infrastructure placed development design constraints on Dr. March’s property and
contributed to on-site stormwater management problems for the three westerly properties used by Sunbelt
Rentals. The completion of this missing segment of stormwater infrastructure will provide relief to the
Shadowlawn Drive stormwater management system. It will also reduce flooding along the northern portions
of Wild Pines property and the southern portions of Sunbelt Rentals property; while allowing for a simpler
and preferred stormwater design for Dr. March’s propetty.

The owner is requesting the maximum allowed for exterior improvements per the CBIG application for a
total reimbursement request of the $30,000.

With a vote of 0-0-, the BGTCRA Advisory Board recommended approval of the application at the
June 5, 2018 regular meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Sufficient Building Improvement Grant Program budget is provided in Bayshore CRA Fund (187) to
support the grant of $30,000 in the FY19 proposed budget.

GROWTH MANAGEMENT IMPACT:
The proposed improvements approved through the CBIG program will further the goals, objectives and
policies outlined in the future land use element for the Bayshore Gateway Triangle Redevelopment Overlay.

LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS:




RECOMMENDATION:

Recommendation that the Board of County Commissioners, acting as the Community Redevelopment
Agency Board (CRAB), approve and authorize the Chairman to execute a Commercial Building
Improvement Grant Agreement between the Community Redevelopment Agency and Doctor Robert Marsh
/ Tennessee Jed, LLC in the amount of $30,000 for the property located at 2662 Davis Blvd., Naples Florida
in the amount of $30,000 for the property located at 2080 Becca Avenue located within the Bayshore
Gateway Triangle Community Redevelopment Area.

Prepared by: Tami Scott, Senior Project Manager




gm lﬂ] c 1BEESERRY
M & TRIANGLE
SRR e, | ]
Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA | Commercial Building Improvement Grant Application
C-BIG Application (Detach and submit to CRA office.)
Applicant Information

Grantee Name | jARBORSIDE ANIMAL CLINIC
Grantee Address | 3148 DAVIS BLVD Site Address 2662 DAVIS BLVD

NAPLES, FL 34104 NAPLES, FL 34104
Daytime Phone |239-774-3701 Alternate 239-248-4096

Phone
E-Mail Address | BOBMARCH706@GMAIL.COM
Do you own or lease the property? |owN Occupational License No.
(if applicable) 7 406\\ g

Project Information

Describe the existing conditions of the site (attach additional sheets if necessary).

Property is 1.06 acres in size, bounded by existing developments on east and west sides. Site is currently undeveloped,
with certain deteriorated infrastructure in-place (such as paved area, existing utilities to be removed, etc.) which need to
be demolished. A structure was previously located on-site which has been previously razed.

Additionally, the existing median opening on Davis Blvd northwest of Project has been identified by the Florida Depart-
ment of Transportation as non-confirming, and Owner is remedying this existing "code violation" with Project.

Additionally, Owner is installing offsite drainage infrastructure in neighboring properties to improve offsite drainage and to
enable onsite drainage.

Outline the proposed improvements in detail (attach additional sheets if necessary).

Overall Project includes the construction of an approximately 8,000 SF veterinary clinic and associated ONSITE
infrastructure (parking lot, utilities, storm water infrastructure, etc.) and OFFSITE infrastructure (roadway improvements,
landscaping, storm water infrastructure). The exterior improvements for which this Grant Application is submitted include:

ONSITE: exterior lighting, stormwater enhancements, landscaping/irrigation, signs, removal of deteriorated materials,
parking lot improvements, enhancement of access, architectural/engineering services, etc.

OFFSITE: stormwater enhancements, landscaping/irrigation, signs, removal of deteriorated materials, remediation of code
violations, engineering services.

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS'FROM APPLICANT:
One estimate each from TWQO contractors for each project. These contractors MUST be listed in the online

database http://apps2.colliergov.net/webapps/vision/ConCert/default.aspx
2) Business Owners: copy of occupational license. = E

CRA STAFF: S
Estimated cost of improvements: $ |4 E\oa, ?
1) Attach two color photos of each project to be = L - =
R Maximum-giht award: $ %@ =
2) Attach Property Appraiser ID, Signature:/ | - DateS ;\ 'Z,O\
3) Attach proof of payment of property taxes. | v
1

C-BIG Grant 2018-5 Harborside Animal Clinic, Davis Blvd




Bayshore Gateway Triangle GRA| Commarcial Bulldlng lmp’i"ove‘ﬁwiﬂ Grait Application

Lessor / Qwner Authorization for Improvements

l__ DR ROBERTMARCH __ .am ownet of the pioperty located at __ 2662 DAVIS BLVD
NAPLES, FL. s tidetstaincthat - swhiohasavalia-

and have aufhpilzation
“xe'asemﬁﬂe«ﬁbewﬂhﬁe&pfapettmu ?lﬂhz';&-éﬂ?é{eﬂaﬂt to. complete tlie § improvements fisted under

Section 2 of the completed Commercial Building Improveinent Grant application and to request
reimbyy: sement funds fiom the Collier County Community Redeveloptient Agency

/W/,// ( 3 Moy 2014

Signature of Owner Date 7

Signature of Owner Date
(if jointly owned)

STATE OF:
COUNTY OF: _ e
The fore oing Lessor /Ownel Authm oD 1% before me this 3! 5/‘ .day
of 4 acy W » owner of the property located at
2.4¢ ,';LriDa\/‘S B\vé Na//) who:
\, "L
X/ _is petsonally known by me
/
OR .
who has produced ____asproofof identity
Affix nofarial seal \A( Q
AU CAO /(A AN

SRR

. Notay Public (Slgn ture)
%\WMWM\M
i’? 9@? SHIRLEY GARClIA

MY COMMISSION # GG 177296 %Hﬂ @(4 / ONLE, (C\

? s EXPIRES: January 21,2022 Piinit Namg 6f Notary Public

~m"d\ WNARNNARAPIRARNAAS
Commission No: /‘(‘ 2y l ):;(7 2
My Commission expires: 5/01/ // N

7




Bayshore Gatoway Triangta CRA | Gonnnercial Buﬂd[nglmpmvement Graht /-\pplib'atlo‘n

Applicant Coinmitment of Resonrces

. B -~ N pR T .
1/ we, __ DR ROBERT MAR('_‘T’_ N , _ .ngne;;(‘s}):}/ tenant(s) of the
comurercial property located at 2662 DAVIS BLVD,, NAPLES, FL, » have the finding and all

other capability hecessary to begin the site improvements listed above and have the ability to
complete all improveniefits within one year of the approval of the improvement geant by the Collier
County Community Redevelopment Agency. 1/ we furt'hc;j’ affirm that paymient for all work on
approved improvenients will come fiom .-accountsﬂ in 1y / ot name(s) or the name(s) of entities
registered in the State of Florida which I /-we have incorporated or othierwise registered with the
state (verification is required). Payment for improvements by from peisons or-entities not a patty to

this Grant Application is grounds for disqualification,

Signature of Tenaiit (if leas.é.d) Date

Signature of Teriant (if leased) | Date
(if jointly leased)
W/ e
Signature of Owner : Date”
| Signatute of Owiier Date

(if jointly owned)




A : WALTBILLIG & HOOD

General Contractors

May 17, 2018

Dr. Robert March

TENNESSEE JED, LLC

3148 Davis Blvd.

Naples, FL 34104

Re: Utilities Bid for Harborside Animal Clinic
Dear Dr March:

Waltbilig Hood GC provides their proposal for the utilities work for the Site Utilities at the
harborside Animal Clinic project located a Davis Boulevard:

Site utilities bid for the project - $89,617.00
1. Off-Site Storm Drainage Work - $43,173.00
2, On-Site Storm Drainage work - $30,449.00
3. Total Storm Drainage System - $73,622.00

Please note that the work detailed above is only for the rear storm drainage system and does
not include the cost for additional drainage work on site.,

Sincerely,

Sharon Douglas, LEED A.P. | Project Manager
WALTBILLIG & HODD

General Contractors

B\G G r 1004 Collier Center Way, Suite 106 | Naples, FL34110 | (239) 494-4002 | www.wh-ac.com
- B

serve. inspire. deliver.



BONNESS

POVING o QITEWORR » OHOERSRQUIND

1900 Sevard Avenue
Naples FL 34109
(239} 597-6221
1239} 597-7416 Fax
Proposal 3/9/2018
Submitted To: Estimate Number: 103712018
Bid Title: Harborside Animal Clinic

Project Location:  Davis Boulevard
Project City, State: Naples, FL

Engineer/Architecti Peninsula Engineering

Thank You for Considering Bonness Inc.
[Item #  Xtem Description _____Estimated Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price |

Building Site

TOTAL REAR STORM = $66,114.51

Page 1 of 3

#3238 (PROVIDING CONNECTION FROM DAVIS VILLAGE TCNNBELT TO COUNTY DRAINAGE)

LTOTAL HARBORSIDE-ONLY STORM = $40,400.15_I v
o b 06,514 .




oers 'PAIg SIABQ “JIUIID [BWIUY BPISIOGIRH §- 8TOZ IUBISD DIg-
MOJ @3eule.(

Sz

<

7 NNt s -

RE=YY B L TS ENY)

-

v

ApESEdE T e

]

LS e = Ui

-

R ey g oo i -
! . el = 310/ pUD 24n3Iuing

Rl T aWoge

v

L zemoie ol ey
M sa i dx36D 00N - : 1 [ 22029
punoyfaisien e ; ..@mmm@#-,:
P =it g & - DZD|d 2bDj(I/

TJO 7 9%eq Surg - epLIo[y sa7deu 94T POOMIDY




Pyt

0w

1S0J 378va0dd
30 NOINIdO
"O4 LI8IHX3
LNOAVT Ldvda

Ry

SLINIWIAOHJNI
JOVNIVEA
FIONVIEL
AVMILVYO

ALNNOD
437700

W INSNINId

SNBASD RN SR S
SR o § 4

AN

N

N

DamIVINAACH
AMUOIIL U0
13312 oAU

anTeciava

T S

ALMDdOd SINI T ONUSOG

TR

DAIg SINBQ “D1UI[) [BWIUY SPISIOGIBH &-8TOZ JUBJD DIg-)

ue|d aus




INSTR 5438537 OR 5423 PG 1789 RECORDED 8/8/2017 10:32 AM PAGES 3
DWIGHT E. BROCK, CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, COLLIER COUNTY FLORIDA
DOC@.70 $0.70 REC $27.00

T’emporary Construction Easement

ini is Blvd
C- BIG Grant 2018-5 Harborside Ammal Clinic, Davis

PROJECT: 60094 — Kirkwood Avenus Extension, Phase 1|
PARCEL(s): 108TCE
FOLIO(s): 70820200007

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

© THIS EASEMENT, made and entered into this 4’”" day of A%z Ae) /’ )
2017, by DAVIS INVESTMENTS, LLC, a Florida Limited Liability Company,®¢hose malling
address Is 2496 Kirkwood Avenue, Unit 2, Naples, FL 34112, (hereinafter referred to as
"Grantor"), to COLLIER COUNTY, a political subdivision of the State of Fiorlda, whose

mailing address is 3289 Tamiami Trail East, c/o the Office of the County Attorney, Suite
800, Naples, Florida 34112 (hereinaﬂer referred to as “Grantee”).

(Wherever used herein the terms "Grantor” and "Grantee" include all the pames fo
this instrument and their respective heirs, legal representatives, succgssors and assigns.
Grantor and Grantee are used for singular or plural, as the context requires.)

That the Grantor, for a Ejﬁd&aﬂgr{ §\Te Dollars ($10.00) and other
valuable consideratioh paig”| éfGrantee recenph ({mency of which is hereby
acknowledged, hereby cgn\[,ey / ranis, bargains and e Grantee, a Temporary
Construction Easement 1o enigr uppn tlle lands described a follows:

ey
SEE ATTACHED XHIB)fT'\A‘g/hlch is incorporated herein, by reference,

i
for the purpose o co‘( tr ctm /:% p;}a i&t{l the} drainage easement
immediately adjacen ﬂ(j%r to

£
The term of thi§” mporary, Construcllo Jéase ent il

issuance of Grantee's\\t &5'\:‘| Notice to Proceed %’hts con Q%

Kirkwood Avenue Exteni hase |, and shall autdfatifa li

e Clee ]
commence upon the
for the construction of

inate 1 year therefrom.

Upon the completio oLhRﬂ rovements, the éﬁlee shall use its best efforts to
restore ‘the surface of the emporr]tla%*construciion\* sérent area to Ilts pre-existing
condition.

‘_.__.ﬂ-—-"‘

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Grantor has caused these presents to be executed the
date and year first above written,

AS TO GRANTOR:

DAVIS INVESTMENTS, LLC,
a Florida Limited Liability Company

WITNESSES:

Zgzyg&u %ébmw/ BY: JA
ignature) RAC/Manager by

A. Threlkeld, Esq:, as atlorney-m-fact
A1 A’/@go«/s ®

(Pript N me) ~ '

% »Zt/&a, THiS CONVEYANGE ACCEPTED BY: THE

(ngnaﬂ"e) 7 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Mo T rant " COLLIER COUNTY, FLORIDA |

- {Print Name) ~JJ PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS §
OF RESOLUTION NO. 2010-39 |




OR 5423 PG 1790

. sicknbiledged ‘before:
Threlkeld, ‘Esq. asattofney
( a-Limited ‘Liab

- Assistat Courily-Aftorriey




% OR 5423 PG 1791 ww¥

OJECT NO, 60084 -
PROJECT.PAR
E '

LEGAL

| THE: NORTHERLY, FIFTEEN FE
DESGCRIBED PROPERT

GELNO. 108TCE . ..

°bewr 9| ge|LBAY 1So9d




INSTR 5453877 OR 5436 PG 1076 E-RECORDED 10/2/2017 1:36 PM PAGES 2
DWIGHT E. BROCK, CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, COLLIER COUNTY FLORIDA
DoC@.70 $6,265.00 REC $18.50

CONS $895,000.00

Davis Bivd

Wwarranty Deed & Animal CliniC:

id
\G Grant 2018—5 Harborsl

C-B

This instrument was prepared without
opinion of title and without benefit of
title insurance by:

Toel A. Threlkeld, Esq.

Threlkeld & Cetrangelo, P.A.

3003 Tamiami Trail North, Suite 200
Naples, FL. 34103

Parcel Identification No.: 70820200007 B
Consideration: $895,000.00

{Space Above This Line For Recording Data]

. 4 A,
THIS WARRANTY DEED ma e@?‘bﬂ(gay of Seplealy ¢ __, 2017, by Davis Investments,
LLC, a Florida limited lability mp/ény, whose address is 2496 Kirkwood Ave. Unit 2, Naples, FL. 34112,
hereinafter referred to as (“Grahtor) t lgﬁﬁaseeJedky

address is 3148 Davis Blvd., Naplgs, F 6rida“?y_l_l£}4,\!1ereaﬁ

A
) ‘ik

(Wherever used herein the teffos ["Gra (0:.;1 " 1;1\Ll" 1l] indludd singplar and plural, heirs, legal

representatives, and assi %,)of di id%m;g‘z’s ces{or and asgigns cor P;gt ons, wherever the context so

admils or requires.) e )

C, a Flqrida\limited liability company, whose
r referred to his (“Grantee”).

@

e

v
¢ =
WITNESSETH, that the Grahtgh, Yor and in consideratiofi.of the ﬁ‘?&; Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other

i{kv %}gxé eby grants, bargains, conveys, and

valuable consideration, the receii ‘whereof is hereby ackn?iﬁg}g
sells unto the Grantee, and Grant {é:s% essors, heirs, anda}gé ver, all that certain parcel of land in
Collier County, State of Florida, to A e TN,

~
Lots 18, 19, 20, 21, 30, 31, 32, and 38 KO &K ﬁﬁﬁg(c?m;s UNIT 2, according to thie map or
plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 2, Pagé 86, together with the vacated alley adjacent
thereto, said alley having been vacated by Resolution No. 2004-217 recorded in Official Records
Book 3595, Page 1943, of the Public Records of Colliex County, Florida.

s e

TOGETHER with all of the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereto belonging or in anywise
appertaining.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, the same in fee simple forever.

AND the Grantor hereby covenants with the Grantee that the Grantor is lawfully seized of said land in fee
sitple; that the Grantor has good right and lawful authority to sell and convey this land; that the Grantor
hereby fully warrants the title to the land and will defend the same against the lawful claims of all persons
whomsoever; and that the land is free of all encumbrances, except taxes accruing subsequent to December
31, 2016, and restrictions, covenants, and easements common to the subdivision excluding that certain
Temporary Construction Easement recorded in O.R. Book 5423, Page 1789 and that certain Drainage
Easement recorded in OR Book 5423, Page 1786, both recorded on August 8, 2017, Public Records of
Collier County, Florida.




4% OR 5436 PG 1077 %¥=*

IN WITNESS WHEREOT, the Grantor has signed and sealed these presents the day and year first above
written,

Signed, sealed and delivered in the presence of:

DAVIS INVESTMENTS, LLC, a Florida
limited liability company

/ﬁ?ﬁ«k/ﬁf/f/&& j 46 st By:OW%

Witness Signature </ J rac, asManager, by Joel Threlkeld, Esq.
a omey-in-Fact pursuant to Power of
Attomey, dated 05-09-17

Print Name: /oﬂs/?/}ﬂc’ g 4 /@‘5’ ? {“
> /
3

Zﬁ/ M %/ // 0 ““‘“‘\wm«
Witness Signature
Print Name: M& lino. }Mét/g ?(O Y

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF COLLIER

I HEREBY CERTIFY, that the foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by Joel Threlkeld,
Esq. as Attormey-in-Fact for Jan Turae, as Manager of Davis Investments, LLC, a Florida Limited hablhty
company M who is personally kmown to me or produced a

as identification, on this My o /2017,

(Affix Notary Stamp)

me/a/uw, Z/M o’

Notary Sfgnature
Notary Public State of Florlda
Constance Gibbons ZO s 7{7 fice g ,JZ)O S

My Commission GG 103672 -
Explres 05/10/2021 Printed Notary Name

Warranty Deed — Page 2 of 2




Collier County Property Appraiser Page 1 of 1

Collier County Property Appraiser
Print jLanSenrch] Tax Bills l Change of Address l

: & ~ - ——— - - - S i
' Property Summary Property Detail l Aetlal H Sketches I Trim Notices I
i ;

! Parcel No 70820200007 Site Address 2662 DAVIS BLVD SiteCity {NAPLES | SiteZone ‘Note [34104 | A
lome Page - o e ST ‘
About Abe Skinner Name / Addrass TENNESSEE JED LLC | H
|
Tangible Personal Cily NAPLES ! State L | Zip 34104 i
Property : : ) - = ==
[ Map No. [ Strap No. { Secon | Townshlp | Range Acres Estimated |
| 5A11 601300 185A11 LI 50 i 25 1.04
| ~ legaljRock CREEK PINES UNIT 2 LOTS 18-2 1230-33 AND THAT PORTION OF VACATED ALLEY BY RES 2004217 DESC IN OR 3595 PG 1943 i
More Information ] VM ggn‘ ﬁTea 0 12 ) } ;dliiagu E‘ g;;s 6 ‘Eal;x;[alhns |
Sub./Condo {601900 - ROCK CREEK PINES UNIT 2 1 School Other Total K
Use Cade © {10 - VACANT COMMERCIAL ] 5.122 | 63384 114608 |
: Latest Sales History 2017 Certified Tax Roll i
. i . WotaliSsleswslisted dusto Confidentiality) R _(subject to Change) ) e ;
Privacy Policy Date I | Amount | | LandValue [ $541,633)
! | S tbodci 118 ! —
i, : i s H k| 595,000; ‘ (+) Improved Value
ST L $01 11e) Market Value
CI/LT T - ' . | F o i , —
ovosnis | I G 75000 | | (=) Asessed Vakue : v
05/19/06 i | $ 1,400,000 | l\ (=) School Taxable Value

http://www.collierappraiser.com/ 5/18/2018




Details Page 1 of 1

Collier County Tax Collector
2800 N. Horseshoe Drive
Naples, FL 34104
Collier County Business Tax Receipt

Tax Year Info: 2017

Prev Record | Next Record l

[ BUSINESS INFORMATION L OWNER INFORMATION |
[ License #|[740915 Il Name 1:|[MARCH, ROBERT J. |
| Name:][HARBORSIDE ANIMAL CLINIC Il Name 2:][ |
[ DBA: | Address 1:|| ]
Location:|[3148 DAVIS BLVD | Address 2| |
Zoned]| : | city, state, Zip;| ]
[ Mail 1:|[3148 DAVIS BV L Phone:[261-5760 |
[ m™ail 2¢] ]
City,
State,|INAPLES , FL 34104
Zip:

I Phone:“774—3701 Open Date:{|07-01-74
[ code:|[03601601 |[Description:|[PROFESSIONA Changed Date:||08-28-00

l
L

[ state Lic:|VM0006736][__ Class:| VETERINARIAN]||L__ Fali Dateliy-12-17 |
[ Closed Date:|[00-00-00 |

County,
Lic:

City Lic: Preq: '133;59':? 850-487- L Amount DUQI0.00 ﬁ]

Category:

*% |icense is: Paid **

** License is: Open **

Prev Record | New Search Next Record |

Back To List

2005 Tax 2006 Tax 2007 Tax 2008 Tax 2009 Tax
Information  Information  Information Information  Information

2010 Tax 2011 Tax 2012 Tax 2013 Tax 2014 Tax 2015 Tax
Information  Information  Information Information  Information  Information

Occupational license
C-BIG Grant 2018 -5 Harborside Animal Clinic, Davis Blvd

http://www.colliertax.com/search/ols_details.php?ID=94457818&page=8&year=2017 5/31/2018



Detail by Entity Name Page 1 of 2

Elorida Department of State Division oF ConrPoRrATIONS

TRATCS

o 1ifrcied! Syopend Tiorlde wivtsise

Department of State / Division of Corporations / Search Records / Delail By Document Number /

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Limited Liability Company
TENNESSEE JED, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L17000185759
FEIEIN Number 88-4436754
Date Filed 08/30/2017
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Principal Address

3148 DAVIS BOULEVARD

NAPLES, FL 34104

Mailing Address

3148 DAVIS BOULEVARD
NAPLES, FL 34104

Registered Agent Name & Address
March, Robert J

3148 DAVIS BOULEVARD
NAPLES, FL 34104

Name Changed: 02/15/2018

Address Changed: 02/15/2018
Authorized Person(s) Detail
Name & Address

Title MGR

MARCH, ROBERT J
3148 DAVIS BOULEVARD
NAPLES, FL 34104

Annual Report‘s R \' d
Report Year Filed Date L. D a\' \S B\
2018 02/15/2018 C\\(\\C )

Document Images A bo"s‘
02/15/2018 -- ANNUAL RFP~ 8’5 \’\ar |

08/anmn an‘t 201

hitp://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/, SearchResultDetail ?inquirytype=Entity... 5/18/2018



ITEM 7. NEW BUSINESS:
C. CRA GRANT PROGRAM GUIDELINES



ARTICLE IV. - REDEVELOPMENT GRANT PROGRAMZ

Footnotes:
- (2) -

Editor's note— Ord. No. 2011-42, §§ 1—11, adopted Oct. 25, 2011, amended art. IV in its entirety to
read as herein set out. Former art. IV, §§ 42-81—42-90, pertained to similar subject matter, and derived
from: Ord. No. 02-38, §§ 1—4, adopted July 30, 2002; and Ord. No. 08-40, §§ 1—5, adopted on July 28,
2008; and Ord. No. 08-61, §§ 1—10, adopted Oct. 28, 2008.

Sec. 42-81. - Title and Citation.

This Ordinance shall be known and cited as the "Collier County Redevelopment Grant Program
Ordinance.”

(Ord. No. 2011-42, § 1)

Sec. 42-82. - Annual Appropriation.

The Board of County Commissioners shall annually, during its budget process, allocate funding for
grant programs from the Redevelopment Trust Fund for the community redevelopment area. The Board
of County Commissions, in its discretion, may adjust the amount allocated for grant programs at any time
during its fiscal year.

(Ord. No. 2011-42, § 2)

Sec. 42-83. - Adoption of Site Improvement Grant and Impact Fee Assistance Grant Programs.

The Site Improvement Grant and Impact Fee Assistance Grant programs are hereby adopted. A
copy of said programs are annexed to this ordinance and adopted and made a part of this ordinance by
reference. Either Site Improvement Grant or Impact Fee Assistance Grant program may be amended by
resolution of the CRA.

(Ord. No. 2011-42, § 3)

Sec. 42-84. - Adoption of the Modified Sweat Equity Improvement Grant Program for the
Bayshore/Gateway Triangle Community Redevelopment Area.

The Modified Sweat Equity Improvement Grant Program for the Bayshore/Gateway Triangle
Community Redevelopment Area is hereby adopted. A copy of the program is annexed to this Ordinance
as Exhibit "A" and made a part of this Ordinance by reference. The Sweat Equity Improvement Grant
Program may be amended by resolution of the CRA.

(Ord. No. 2011-42, § 4)

Sec. 42-85. - Adoption of the Shoreline Stabilization Grant Program for the Bayshore/Gateway Triangle
Community Redevelopment Area.




The Shoreline Stabilization Grant Program for the Bayshore/Gateway Triangle Community
Redevelopment Area is hereby adopted. A copy of the program is annexed to this Ordinance as Exhibit
"B" and made a part of this Ordinance by reference. The Shoreline Stabilization Grant Program may be
amended by resolution of the CRA.

(Ord. No. 2011-42, § 5)

Sec. 42-86. - Adoption of the Landscape Improvement Grant Program for the Bayshore/Gateway
Triangle Community Redevelopment Area.

The Landscape Improvement Grant Program for the Bayshore/Gateway Triangle Community
Redevelopment Area is hereby adopted. A copy of the program is annexed to this Ordinance as Exhibit
"C" and made a part of this Ordinance by reference. The Landscape Improvement Grant Program may be
amended by resolution of the CRA.

(Ord. No. 2011-42, § 6)

Sec. 42-87. - Adoption of the Commercial Building Improvement Grant Program for the
Bayshore/Gateway Triangle Community Redevelopment Area.

The Commercial Building Improvement Grant Program for the Bayshore/Gateway Triangle
Community Redevelopment Area is hereby adopted. A copy of the program is annexed to this Ordinance
as Exhibit "D" and made a part of this Ordinance by reference. The Commercial Building Improvement
Grant Program may be amended by resolution of the CRA.

(Ord. No. 2011-42, § 7)

Sec. 42-88. - Adoption of the Facade Grant Program for the Immokalee Community Redevelopment
Area.

The Facade Grant Program for the Immokalee Community Redevelopment Area is hereby adopted.
A copy of said program is annexed to this ordinance and adopted and made a part of this ordinance by
reference. This Facade Grant Program may be amended by resolution of the CRA.

(Ord. No. 2011-42, § 8)

Sec. 42-89. - Adoption of the Community Event Grant Program for the Bayshore/Gateway Triangle
Community Redevelopment Area.

The Community Event Grant Program for the Bayshore/Gateway Triangle Community
Redevelopment Area is hereby adopted. A copy of said program is annexed to this ordinance and
adopted and made a part of this ordinance by reference. This Community Event Grant Program may be
amended by resolution of the CRA.

(Ord. No. 2011-42, § 9)

Sec. 42-90. - Adoption of the Sweat Equity Grant Program for the Immokalee Community
Redevelopment Area.




(a)

General Provisions. The Collier County Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) hereby creates

the Commercial Sweat Equity Grant Program to provide financial assistance to existing commercial
structures in the Immokalee Redevelopment Area by offering financial and technical assistance for
aesthetic site improvements. Improvements must be exterior improvements to the structure or
surrounding site. All improvements must meet the criteria listed below as well as the current
requirements of the land development code, building code, and any applicable zoning overlays.
Improvements that remedy existing code enforcement violations also qualify if combined with other
site improvements.

The CRA is funded by Tax Increment Financing (TIF), a capture of Collier County's property taxes
above the year 2000 property tax value. TIF is a unique tool that CRAs can use to leverage public funds
and to promote private sector activity:

.

The Grant is for commercial for-profit business structures that: 1) pay into the CRA tax
increment, and 2) which are operating with a valid occupational license within the Immokalee
Community Redevelopment Area, as established by Collier County Ordinance No. 2000-42.

The CRA will reimburse 50% of the cost of materials only for external improvements to existing
structures, buildings and surrounding property.

Grants will be paid out on a reimbursement basis upon verification by CRA staff that the items
identified on material receipts have been used on the property for the purposes outlined on the
application.

The minimum grant amount under this program shall be $250.00 (minimum $500.00 total
material cost).

The maximum grant amount under this program shall be $2,000.00 (minimum total material cost
$4,000.00).

No monetary value will be placed on the applicants sweat equity. Funds may not be used to
cover the cost of labor or personal effort.

Funds may not be used to cover any permitting, design and/or inspection fees.

Applicant must perform at least two exterior improvements that have been accepted by the CRA
Advisory Board. Examples include windows/doors, stucco/paint, landscaping/irrigation,
awnings/shutters, etc.

Grant applications will be considered on a first-come first-served basis by CRA staff.

Grants applications shall be awarded by the CRA Governing Board upon recommendation by: 1)
CRA staff, and 2) the CRA Local Advisory Board.

Grants will be considered for award by CRA staff based on funding availability.

In order to spread the impact of the program throughout the community, there will be a one-year
waiting period between grant awards for each individual property.

All proposed work must be approved via written CRA notice-to-proceed before beginning any .
work.

Grant funding is not retroactive. Receipts that are dated before application approval date will not
be a recognized expenditure.

All work must be completed within one hundred and eighty (180) days of approval of the grant
application by CRA Governing Board (BCC). Applicants are required to request a meeting with
staff prior to submittal of application.

Materials must be purchased from a commercial retail establishment with no family relation to the
applicant.

All property taxes must be paid on the structure to be improved.

If leased property, applicant/tenant must submit a signed Owner Authorization Form.




In order to protect the CRA's investment, the owner must maintain property insurance on the
improved structure for a period of five years from completion.

Should the applicant fail to pay creditors for the materials cited in this application, the CRA shall
be released from all liability.

All sweat equity work to be completed under this program must be:

o Reviewed and recommended for approval by the Immokalee CRA Local Advisory Board,
and

o Pre-approved by the CRA Governing Board (BCC).

Should the Grantee transfer, sell, divest itself of its interest in the subject property, remove the

items from the structure, or fail to maintain the improvements (neglected landscaping, moldy
stucco/paint, broken windows, etc.) during the five-year period following receipt of the grant
funds, the CRA shall be entitled to reimbursement of the grant funds using the repayment
schedule below. Should the property be sold, the liability will transfer to the new owner. The
grant application will be recorded in the Public Records of Collier County.

Elapsed Amount

Time Due CRA
0 to one year after grant funds received 100%
One year after grant funds received 80%
Two years after grant funds received 60%
Three years after grant funds received 40%
Four years after grant funds received 20%

Five years after grant funds received 0%

°

(b)

At each annual anniversary date of the grant approval, for a period of five years, CRA staff will
perform an annual inspection of the improved property in order to verify that the improvements
have been properly maintained and that any movable items paid for using CRA grant funds are
still on the premises.

Should the property change hands during the course of the five-year period following receipt of
the grant funds, the selling and receiving parties will be required to summit a completed
Property Transfer Form to the CRA office so that the CRA can maintain communications with
the current owner.

Grant funds may be used for the following improvements:

Painting (manufacturer color swatches must be provided with application and approved);
Window or door replacements or repairs to hurricane standards, hurricane shutters;

Awnings or window treatments;




»  Re-pointing of mortar joints for brick or stone fronts;
»  Stucco work;

+ Landscaping installation, and improvement at front of building (visible from public street), and
must include in-ground irrigation system;

» Site lighting, structure sconces, decorative lamp posts;
+ Architectural upgrades to the building that increase its overall curb appeal;
+ All work must be completed within 180 days of approval by CRA.
(c) Grant funds may not be used for:
+  Working capital or administrative costs (payroll, rent, utilities, etc.);
+  Sweat equity (time/labor of applicant or family);
* New construction;
+ Additions/expansions of existing buildings;
+ Interior renovations;
«  Demolition only;
+ Loans or other capital support;
+  Work that will extend beyond one hundred eighty (180) days of approval by CRA;
+  Work completed prior to approval of Sweat Equity Improvement Grant.

(d) Project Evaluation. All projects will be evaluated on a point-based system using the below criteria.

Project Provides Po.ints Points
Available Awarded
New paint only & pressure wash 1
Architectural improvements to improve curb appeal 1
Design consistent with CRA Public Realm Plan or Form-Based Guidelines 2
Replacement or repaired windows or doors 1
Re-pointing of mortar joints for brick or stone fronts, stucco repair 1
Woodwork repair, replacement or new installation 1
Landscaping improvements and irrigation system repair 1
Install new irrigation system 2
Applicant has 50% match funding and is prepared to begin immediately 1
following CRA approval and complete all work within 180 days of approval




by CRA
Debris removal, fallen trees 1
Exotic tree/plant removal 2
Repair Code Violations 3
Replace/repair rain gutters 1
Subtotal

(e) Process.

(1)

()

)

Step 1: Applicant Meets with Staff:

» Applicant must request a meeting with staff prior to submittal of application.
+ Applicant & staff meet at project site to discuss scope of work.

Step 2: Applicant Submittal:

+ Grant Application;

+  Proof of Property Ownership (deed);

« Owner Authorization Form (requires notarization);

+  Two 8 x 10 color photos of the existing conditions ("before" photos);
+ Sketch of proposed improvements;

+ Budget estimates for the improvements.

Step 3: CRA Staff and Advisory Board Review:

+ CRA staff reviews application and completes the Points Form, then places the application
on agenda of next Advisory Board meeting.

+ Advisory Board checks project to make sure it meets all grant criteria.

+ Applicant is required to be present at the Advisory Board meeting to answer any questions
that may arise during the review or to provide additional material if requested.

+ If project meets all criteria, the Advisory Board makes a recommendation to CRA Governing
Board.

+ In the event that sufficient funding remains in the CRA budget to cover the cost of only one
project, first priority will be given to the project with the higher points. For example, if two
projects are presented to the CRA Advisory Board on the same day, the project with the




highest score will receive a Sweat Equity Grant. If the two projects receive the same score,
the Advisory Board will be asked to vote on the project with the greatest aesthetic
improvement.

(4) Step 4: CRA Review and Approval:
*  CRA staff prepares Sweat Equity Grant Applicaiton for the CRA to review/approve.
» Applicant signs Grant Application.

*  Application with Advisory Board recommendation and application placed on CRA agenda for
review and approval.

* CRA reviews Advisory Board recommendation and application during regular meeting and
approves or denies application.

(5) Step 5: Site Plan Improvement Process:
+ Applicant completes work.
(6) Step 6: Project Completion and Submittal of Project Summary Report:

* Upon completion of work and inspection to insure work conforms to the work that was
proposed, applicant submits:

o "Project Summary Report," including description of completed improvements, two 8 x
10 color “after” photos, invoices, list of materials and construction techniques used,
any additional information specific to the project.

* Notarized "Payment Request Form" and all materials receipts and/or canceled checks as
proof that all materials and contracted improvements have been paid.

(7)  Step 7. CRA Staff Submits Project Completion Report for Payment:
+ CRA Staff visits site and documents improvements.

* CRA Staff forwards Completion Report and documents to Clerk's Finance Department for
payment.

(Ord. No. 2015-15,8§ 1)
Secs. 41-91—42-99. - Reserved.

Sec. 42-100. - Administration by CRA.

The Board of County Commissioners delegates the administration of the grant programs to the CRA
including, but not limited to, selection of recipients, contracting with owners and contract enforcement.
The CRA shall approve all applicants for funding after the Board of County Commissioners allocates
grant program funding for each fiscal year. The recipients of any grant funds shall be required to execute
an agreement in a form approved by the County Attorney's Office for legal sufficiency and approved by
the CRA.

(Ord. No. 2011-42, § 10)
Note— Formerly codified as § 42-90.

Sec. 42-101. - Conflict and Severability.

In the event this Ordinance conflicts with any other Ordinance of Collier County or other applicable
law, the more restrictive shall apply. If any phrase or portion of this Ordinance is held invalid or




unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct
and independent provision and such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion.

(Ord. No.2011-42, § 11)

Note— Formerly codified as § 42-91.




ITEM 7. NEW BUSINESS:
D. OPERA NAPLES REQUEST



Collier County Community Redevelopment Agency
Bayshore Gateway Triangle Community Redevelopment Area
3570 Bayshore Drive, Naples, Florida 34112
239-643-1115

Memo

To: Bayshore CRA Advisory Board

From: Debrah Forester, CRA Director

Date: May 31, 2018

Re: Opera Naples Request

On May 3, 2018 Gerald Goldberg, Executive Director of Opera Naples submitted a letter
requesting assistance to install streetlights along Linwood Avenue from Commercial Bivd. to the
Wang Opera Center. On May 24, | met with Mr. Goldberg to review his request.

The following information was discussed:

There are currently no streetlights along Linwood Ave., Mr. Goldberg and patrons of the Center
are interested in improving pedestrian safety along the roadway. Some portions of the street also
lack sidewalks.

Collier County provides lighting on arterial roadways and neighborhood lighting through lighting
districts. This area is not included in a streetlighting district.

Collier County Transportation Division has reviewed the situation and reported that one option
would be to expand Millage District 112 to include the 51 property owners listed within the Linwood
Avenue corridor from Commercial Blvd. to the Wang Center. This area (as identified on the map)
includes 17 parcels, one being Opera Naples and one containing 36 condominium units.
Expansion of District 112 would require a petition signed by 50 percent plus one of the persons
owning property (26) within the district and action by the Board of County Commissioners. Since
Opera Naples is a not for profit, it is exempt from property taxes, including the proposed
streetlighting district.

The FY17 Millage Rate for District 112 is .1640 which would generate approximately $1,366.56
in tax revenue for the expanded district and equate to an additional $52.56 per year for each
property owner.

Estimated costs for maintaining six streetlights:

e FPL offers a "ATBM Gray Fixture with 13,416 Lumens in Energy Tier G2 with a monthly
Charge of $1.20 and Fixture Charge of $5.70. With six Fixtures the monthly fee would
be about $41.40.



e FPL offers a “ATB2 Gray Fixture with 15,015 Lumens in Energy Tier H3 with a monthly
Charge of $1.40 and Fixture Charge of $8.90. With six Fixtures the monthly fee would
be about $61.80.

e There may be an additional “up-front” cost for a transformer and/or installation cost. The
FPL Streetlighting Agreement is generally for ten (10) years.

e Staff has reached out to FPL to confirm the total costs and is waiting on a response.

The current CRA grant programs do not fund not-for-profit organizations and typically require a
match. In addition, the programs do not fund improvements in the public right of way.

Option: Request the CRA Board consider funding the installation and maintenance of the six new
lights for a two-year period. During this period, the CRA would investigate a streetscape plan for
Linwood Avenue and engage the property owners in the discussion to determine the feasibility
for establishing an MSTU for the area or expanding the existing lighting district to cover the long-
term maintenance of the lights.

Public Purpose: Improve public safety

Long-term: Linwood Avenue presents an opportunity to create a unique shopping/entertainment
district complimenting the synergy of Opera Naples. There are several small commercial spaces
available and with improvements of sidewalks, decorative lighting and signage it may help to
redevelop the corridor.




May 3, 2018

Ms. Debrah Forester -
Executive Director '

Bayshore/Gateway CRA

3750 Bayshore Drive Unit #102

Naples, FL 34112

Dear Ms. Forester,

Opera Naples would like to apply for a grant to finance the street lighting on Linwood
Avenue from Commercial Blvd to the Wang Opera Center. FPL has met with the John
W. Miller, Project Manager of Traffic Signals and Roadway Lighting, and is preparing an
estimate of the costs involved. We would like to apply for a grant to cover the cost of this
effort. Please send us the information that is necessary for us to apply for this grant
formally.

Sincerely,

/4%// AT g
, erald Goldberg

Executive Director

Opera Naples, Inc. « 2408 Linwood Avenue » Naples, FL 34112 » 239.963.9050 « www.OperaNaples.org




y

w u District

Al







ITEM 7. NEW BUSINESS:
E. ADVISORY BOARD APPLICATION



Advisory Board Application Form

Collier County Government
3299 Tamiami Trail East, Suite 800
Naples, FL 34112
(239) 252-8400

Application was received on: 5/2/2018 10:49:22 AM.

Name: IJohn Steven Rigsbee| Home Phone: 2392900141
Home Address: [2564 Andrew D
City: Zip Code: [34112

Phone Numbers
Business:

E-Mail Address: @eve.rigsbe@ comcast.net|

lBoard or Committee: Bayshore/Gateway Triangle Local Redevelopment Advisory Boﬂ

ICitegory: Gateway Triangle Residentl

|Place of Employment: Retireﬁl

h—low long have you lived in Collier County: more than Lﬂ

Eow many months out of the year do you reside in Collier County: | am a year-round residentl

Have you been convicted or found guilty of a criminal offense (any level felony or first degree]

misdemeanor only)? No|

Not Indicated

IDo you or your employer do business with the County? Na

Not Indicated

NOTE: All advisory board members must update their profile and notify the Board of County
Commissioners in the event that their relationship changes relating to memberships of organizations
that may benefit them in the outcome of advisory board recommendations or they enter into contracts
with the County.

Would you and/or any organizations with which you are affiliated benefit from decisions or
recommendations made by this advisory board?



Not Indicated

Are you a registered voter in Collier County?
Do you currently hold an elected office?

Do you now serve, or have you ever served on a Collier County board or committee?

Not Indicated

Please list your community activities and positions held:

Education:
l&sociates in Marketingl

Experience / Background
ery active in the Community with insight of the needs of the neighborhoods since | am the contacﬂ
person for everyone when they have issues or concern;|




	Bayshore Gateway Triangle CRA Advisory Board Agenda Packet June 5 2018
	Agenda 2

